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Vision

¢ To be the Best and Most Efficient Public Sector Company in

Karnataka
¢ To beleader in construction management
¢ Quality & Economical Deliverables
¢ Overall superior service

Mission
¢ Toavoid costand time overrun

¢ Quick response to customer needs
¢ Credibility in everything KRIDL does and to be winners in

the field
¢ Committed Manpower

Objective

To concentrate on labour intensive infrastructure works
which are vital for development by providing employment
opportunities to rural unemployed and under employed to
improve their economic conditions.

To undertake all rural development construction works
directly by eliminating middlemen, i.e., contractors, to avoid
exploitation of the rural poor, thereby passing on the full

worth of money to the people.

Quality Policy

KRIDL is committed to enhancing its success with services and
responsiveness that set industry standards for not only quality
and value, but for efficiency as well. We relentlessly strive to be
the best in every aspect of our business, fostering a culture of
high expectations and accurate delivery- at quick turn-around
times. Credibility is everything, trust is inherent and
responsibility lies with each individual. Transparent processes
guarantee progression and efficient delivery controls
reputation.
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I8¢ 2o*, 2017397303 bex, 704.94
ReTER 229.08
e3ez300 -
318¢ IeFe, 2018%& LY 934.02
13e Q&e°, 20186@955@03 dey, 934.02
ReTER 311.85
Qe3ez300 -
318¢ T3eFs, 2019%; de, 1,245.87

e
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Notes: (1) Pending receipt of final statement of cost of construction of 4th & 5th Floor of Grameenabhivruddi
Bhavana at Bangalore, for which advance was given to PWD of Rs.5,96,75,000 (PY: Rs.5,96,75,000).Disclosed as
advance and yet capitalised. Title deed in favour of the Company is yet to be obtained. Property tax notbeing

paid and depriciation not charged since occupation of the premises in Feb 2013.

(2) Capital work in progress also includes Rs.6.05 lakhs pertains to construction of office building (during the
year 2005-06) Gulbarga to Revenue Department in exchange of Office premises already handed over to the

Company.

(3) The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its Property, Plant and Equipment,
capital work-in-progress and intangible assets recognised as of April 1,2016 (transition date) measured as per
the Previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

(4) Borrowings costs have notbeen capitalised duringthe period as there are no borrowings.

(5) Fixed Assets of the company are free from encumbrances.
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2019 397503

31 [
2018 QT3

10,270.00 9,650.29
101.80 101.80
2,368.26 -
12,740.06 9,752.09

BRITY IRTDIRGRINT ToNe AT, AFFORLD AFTONTIZ DY,

YB3 TEOTA FBNYI, BITIY DOT BNEFBOAT, VTZY, WEDNRARTDNT FHONTY OBPONE BRTDTRBY WBRCF TR

T3
(FTB AQODHV, FRRGINWIBOD BTONEZTOTR)
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2019 2018
5222.06 4685.01
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COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
(For the Financial Year 2018-2019)

| CHAIRMAN |

Sri B.K. Sangameshwar

Chairman, KRIDL, Bangalore

(w.e.f. 07.01.2019 to 29.07.2019)

MANAGING DIRECTORS

Sri L.K. Ateeq, IAS.,

Principal Secretary to Government,

Rural Development & Panchayat Department,
M.S.Buildings, Bangalore.

(w.e.f. 24.08.2018 to till date)

Sri Rajaneesh Goel, 1A S,
Additional Chief Secretary to Government,
Public Works, Ports & Inland Water
Transport Department,

Vikasa Soudha, Bangalore-01.

(w.e.f. 24.08.2018 to till date)

Sri B. Venkatesh, IFS,

Managing Director,

KRIDL, Grameenabhivruddhi Bhavana,
Ananda Rao Circle, Bangalore-09.
(w.e.f. 18.08.2018 to 23.08.2019)

Sri S.B. Siddagangappa, KES.,
Chief Engineer,

Panchayat Raj Engineering Department,
“Grameenabhivruddhi Bhavana”
Ananda Rao Circle, Bangalore-09.
(w.e.f. 24.08.2018 to till date)

Sri B. Venkatesh, IFS
Managing Director, KRIDL

(w.e.f. 18.08.2018 to 23.08.2019)

(In Place of Sri. Dr. Raju, I.ES.)

DIRECTORS

Sri Kapil Mohan, IAS
Principal Secretary to Govt.,
Department of Public Enterprises,
M.S.Buildings, Bangalore.

(w.e.f. 24.08.2018 to till date)

Dr. Vishal. R., IAS.

Commissioner

Karnataka Rural Drinking Water Supply
and Sanitation Department,

2nd Floor, Cauvery Bhavan, Bangalore-09.
(w.e.f. 24.08.2018 to till date)

Sri Vikash Kumar Vikash, IFs,
Commissioner,

Social Welfare Dept.,

M.S.Building, Bangalore-1.

(w.e.f. 24.08.2018 to 19.08.2019)

Dr. Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj, M.Sc., (Seri) PG.D.S.,
Director, Suvarna Grama Yojane and

Ex-officio Deputy Secretary to Government,

RD&PR Department, M.S.Building, Bangalore.
(w.e.£.17.07.2014 to till date)

Sri Purushotham Singh. B.H. (KTS)
Special Officer,
ZP Finance Department,

Vidhana Soudha, Bangalore.
w.e.f. 02.12.2016 to till date)
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Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Ltd.,

(A Government of Karnataka Undertaking)
(Formerly Karnataka Land Army Corporation Limited)

No.KRIDL/ ADM/45" AGM/2020-21 Date: 28th April, 2020

NOTICE TO ALL THE SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 45th Annual General Meeting of the Members of the
Company will be held on Thursday, the 30th day of April, 2020 at 10.30 AM at the Chambers of
the Hon'ble Minister for Rural Development & Panchayath Raj, Room No0.314A, 3rd Floor,
Vidhana Soudha, Bengaluru -560 001 at short notice to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

01 To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2019 prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) and the Reports of the Auditors and Directors together with the
comments received from the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
143(6) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013.

02 Todeclaredividend on Equity Shares.

03 To authorize the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration to the Statutory Auditors M/s.
K.P. Rao & Co., Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru who have been appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2019-20 by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India, New Delhi.

By the order of Board
Sd/-
(CS Shashidhara. G.S)
Company Secretary in Practice

Place : Bengaluru
Date : 28.04.2020

NOTE:

01 A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote instead of himself / herself and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

02 The Company being a Government Company, the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India, New Delhi has appointed M/s. K.P.Rao & Co., Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2019-20 pursuant to the provisions
of sub-section (5) of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, vide letter dated 16.08.2019.

&
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To,

« Sri. K.S. Eshwarappa, Hon’ble Minister for Rural Development and Panchayath Raj
Department and Chairman of KRIDL, Bengaluru.

* Dr. Rajneesh Goel, I.A.S., Additional Chief Secretary to Government, Public Works, Ports &
Inland Water Transport Department, Vikasa Soudha, Bengaluru

« Sri. LK. Atheeq, I.ASS., Principal Secretary to Government, Rural Development &
Panchayath Raj Department, M.S. Building Bengaluru

« Sri. Kapil Mohan, 1.AS.,, Principal Secretary to Government, Department of Public
Enterprises M.S. Building ,Bengaluru - 560 001

« Dr. Vishal. R. LAS.,, Commissioner, Rural Water Supply and Sanitation Department,
Cauvery Bhavan, Bengaluru

« Sri Palaiah O, I.F.S., Managing Director, Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development
Limited Grameenabhivruddhi Bhavan, Bengaluru

« Sri Peddappaiah R.S, .A.S., Commissioner, Social Welfare Department, M.S. Building
Bengaluru

« Sri. Vijayakumar Chavadannavar, Chief Engineer, Panchayath Raj Engineering
Department, Grameenabhivruddhi Bhavan, Bengaluru

« Dr. Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj, Director (Rural Infrastructure) and Ex - officio, Joint Secretary
to Government, RD&PR Department, M.S. Building, Bengaluru

 Sri. Purushotham Singh, B.H, Special Officer, ZP and Ex - Officio, Deputy Secretary to
Government, Finance Department (Finance Cell), Vidhana Soudha, Bengaluru

+ Smt. Hemalatha C.R, Under Secretary to Government (Exp-6), Finance Department,
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Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Ltd.,
(Formerly Karnataka Land Army Corporation Limited)

DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

The Board of Directors of M/s. Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Limited

have great pleasure in presenting their 45th Annual Report along with the Audited Financial

Statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019.

01. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE-STATE OF AFFAIRS OFTHE COMPANY

The Salient features of the Annual Accounts in respect of performance of the Company for the

financial year 2018-19 in comparison to the corresponding previous year are as follows:-

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Value of Work done 3,31,181.33 | 3,66,895.77
Other Income 18,951.79 14,883.22
Total Turnover 3,50,133.12 | 3,81,778.99
Direct work Expenditure 2,96,031.63 | 3,46,379.99
Other Expenses 11,028.14 13,422.03
Gross Profit before depreciation and Taxes 43,073.35 |  21,976.97
Depreciation 151.38 177.81
Profit before taxes 42,921.97 21,799.17
Current year taxes & Deferred Tax Adjustments 13,527.71 9,144.65
Net Profit after taxation 29,394.26 12,654.52
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) - (30.47)
Total Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 29,394.26 | 12,624.05
Previous year’s balance in Profit & Loss Account 56,579.13 |  45,249.95
Transfer to Reserves (1,000.00 | (1,000.00)
Dividend and Dividend tax (295.36) (294.88)
Assets written off Nil Nil
Balance carried to Balance sheet 84678.03 56,579.13
The performance of the Company in 6 Zones is as below : (Rs. in lakhs)
S1.No. Name of the Zone 2018-19 2017-18
1. Bangalore Zone 39,794.71 30,202.06
2 Mysore Zone 40,842.84 35,261.61
3. Kalburgi Zone 32,307.04 35,635.24
4 Central Zone 42,907.16 44,186.66

2
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(Rs. in lakhs)
SL.No. Name of the Zone 2018-19 2017-18
5. BBMP Zone 125,084.03 | 1,85,491.80
6. Belgavi Zone 43,359.50 36,850.88
Total 324,295.29 | 3,67,628.25
Add: Income from Final Bills (SAP 1.6) 1,431.27 1,331.50
Less: Net Forceable Loss (NoteNo.199 | - 2063.99
TOTAL 331,181.33 | 366895.77

02 REVENUES & PROFITS
The Profit earned by the Company from the progress achieved for the financial year 2018-19 is

Rs. 293.94 Crores when compared to Rs. 298.65 Crores in the corresponding previous year.

The percentage of profit before tax to the Total turnover is 8.8 %.

Your Board of Directors further reports the reasons attributable for reduction in profit although
there has been a substantial increase in turnover of the Company during the year under reportas

under:

1. Prior period adjustments, which were not considered as income as per IndAS. Excess VAT
provision no longer required, earlier taken as income, due to Ind AS no more taken to Profit

and Loss Account, directly adjusted inretained earnings : Rs.24.20 Crores.

2. Additional Provision towards Gratuity and leave encashment as per Actuarial valuation.
Additional provision booked during the year - Rs.11.98 Crores and Rs. 8.30 Crores

respectively.

3. Input tax credit of Rs.127.94 Crores was not adjusted against output tax payable and the

same was adjusted against the GST payable on advance received.

4. Totalimpactonprofitfor the year- Rs.172.41 Crores.

After considering the above the profit would have been Rs.298.95 Crores, and percentage of

profit before tax to the total turnover would have been 8.14 %.

The Reserves and surplus of the Company as on 31.03.2019 is Rs. 978.87 Crores and the Net
worthis Rs. 991.12 Crores. The earnings per share for the year is Rs. 23,995.

03 REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS
IMPORTANT SCHEMES UNDERTAKEN BY THE COMPANY

The Company has executed works mainly under the following schemes entrusted by the

Government departments and other local bodies during the year.
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a) GramaVikasa Yojane: The Government has closed Suvarna Grama Yojane and introduced
Grama Vikasa Yojane. Under the Scheme, Government is entrusting the construction of Roads,
Drainage, Samudaya Bhavana, etc., From the introduction of the scheme, Government has
entrusted 595 works at an estimated cost of Rs.408.97 Crores. Government has released
Rs.336.18 Crores so far and the Company has made an expenditure of Rs.309.81 Crores. So far

147 works are completed and the remaining works are under progress.

b) Chief Minister GramaVikasaYojane : Under the Scheme, Government is entrusting the
construction of Roads, Drainage, Samudaya Bhavana etc. From the introduction of the scheme,
Government has entrusted 544 works at an estimated cost of Rs.469.48 Crores. Government has

released Rs.73.69 Crores so far and the Company has made an expenditure of Rs.49.93 Crores.

¢) Mukhya Mantri Madarigrama : Under this scheme Government is earmarking Rs.100.00
lakhs to each village for construction of Roads, Drains, Samudaya bhavana etc. The Government
so far released Rs.128.35 Crore. Government has also identified 84 villages and allocated 42

villages to KRIDL and 42 villages to Zilla Panchayaths. All works are under progress.

d) Social Welfare Department Works : Social welfare department has entrusted the
construction of Hostels, Repairs and Renovations and additional buildings at various places in
the State. The dept. has also entrusted the construction of Ambedkar and Babu Jagajeevanram
Bhavanas. The Department has entrusted 676 number of works at an estimate cost of Rs.213.28
Crores and has released Rs.213.28 Crores. The Company has incurred an expenditure of
Rs.207.96 Crores so far. The Company has completed 659 works and handed over the same to the

Entrusting Agency and the balance 17 works are in different stage of completion.

e) Veterinary Department: The Veterinary Department is entrusting works to KRIDL under
RIDF 16 to 22 & ESVHD Schemes. The Department has entrusted 534 works at an estimated cost
of Rs.144.01.Crores and has released Rs.124.67 Crores. The company has made an expenditure
of Rs.103.49 Crores sofar. The company has completed 340 works and 194 works are under

progress.

f) RDPR Department Scheme : The RDPR Department has entrusted 30 District Panchayath
Resource Centers and Regional Training Centers at Dharwad & Kalburgi and State Panchayath
Resource Centre at Jakkur (MGIRED), Bangalore. The total estimated cost of these 33 works are
estimated at Rs.103.37Crores. The Government has released Rs.56.33 Crores so far and the

company incurred an expenditure of Rs.42.14 Crores. 15 works are completed.

&
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The RDPR department has entrusted construction of Halli Santhe in 63 places at an estimated
cost of Rs.21.17 Crores and Government has released Rs.21.17Crores. The Company has made
an expenditure of Rs.12.81 Crore and 25 works are completed and remaining works are in

different stages.

Karnataka Rural Water Supply and Sewage Board has entrusted construction of 61
Community Toilets and Bath Rooms under SCP/TSP Scheme in the Reserve Assembly
constituency of the State at an estimated cost of Rs.18.30 Crores and Rs.18.30 Crores funds
released to the Company and company has made an expenditure of Rs.17.79 Crore. 39 works

are completed and remaining works are in different stage of completion.

g) Water Purification Plants : The Government has entrusted, in 4 Phases the construction of
5869 units and 2492 to SC/ST Hostels and under Niti Ayoga of Water Purification Plants
throughout the State at an estimated cost of Rs.477.685 crores where Drinking water is
contaminated with fluoride, sulphur, Arsenic and Iron content which affects the health of the
Rural people. KRIDL has so far completed 5911 units of WPP and 2080 units of SC/ST Hostels
and water is being supplied to the people. The company has incurred an expenditure of
Rs.471.882 crores and the same is funded from the profits of the Company on the assurance that
the Commissioner, Rural Drinking Water supply and Sanitation Department will reimburse
the same. RDWSD has so far released funds of Rs.482.759 crores. Balance amount of Rs.23.983
crores towards Phase Il and additional of Phase III. KRIDL has been invested to construct Water
Purification Plants in anticipation of release of balance funds from RDWSD without taking any
profitasa part of its obligation to serve the society. The Scheme wise details are as under.

(Rs. in Crores)

Sl Unit No. of Estimated | Funds Balance | g;noncial Completed
No Phase No. Units Cost Released Funds to Progress Units
takenup be Released
1 | Phase-I 1073 1070 77132 | 77.944 0.00| 77132 1070
2 | Phase-II 1454 1442 70.356 | 73.500 0.00| 70.356 1442
3 | Phase-III 1730 1719 | 127.256 | 117.310 9946 127.256 1718
4 | Phase-IV
S.C.P/TS.P 1327 1197 | 119.999 | 133.030 0.00 119.877 1193
Nethi Ayoga 287 224 20.330 | 32.400 0.00 | 20.330 224
Additional 285 271 25352 | 11.315 14.037 | 25.351 264
SC/ST Hostels | 2205 2142 37.260 | 37.260 0.00 | 31.580 2080
Total 8361 8065 | 477.685 | 482.759 23.983| 471.882 7991
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h) Education Department : The Collegiate Education Department has entrusted the
construction of Hostels, New Buildings, Additional Class Rooms, Laboratory, Library,
Auditorium, Ladies Rest Rooms & Toilets etc., 398. works at an estimated cost of Rs.308.94
Crores so far. The Department has released Rs.238.93 Crores and the Company has incurred an

expenditure of Rs.174.37 Crores so far. The company has completed 76 works so far.

The Technical Education Department has entrusted the constructions of Hostels, College
Buildings, Additional Class Rooms, Repairs of Buildings 106 works at an estimated cost of
Rs.160.67Crores. The Department has released Rs.155.26Crores and company has made an

expenditure of Rs.145.25 Crores and71 works completed so far.

Department of Pre-University Education has entrusted 357 number of works at an estimated
cost of Rs.223.29 Crores under RIDF-19,20 & 21 Scheme. Funds released upto the end of the year
Rs.220.68 Crores and expenditure incurred Rs.220.48 Crores and 309 works completed so far.

i) Karnataka State Breweries Corporation Ltd. : KSBCL has entrusted construction of
Godowns, Office buildings, Roads totalling 8 numbers at an estimated cost of Rs.73.69 Crores
sofar. The Company has released Rs.31.30 Crores and expenditure incurred is Rs.54.18 Crores.

Wehave completed 2 work and the balance are under different stage of completion.

j) BBMP Works : Bruhat Bangalore Mahanagara Palike has entrusted various works such as
widening and asphalting of Roads, construction of Drainages, construction of low cost houses,
Samudaya Bhavanas, Toilets, Bus Terminals, Garbage processing centers, RO Units etc. During
the year BBMP has entrusted 5026 works to the extent of Rs. 1704.48 Crores. Company has
completed 3998 works to an extent of Rs.1526.79 Crores during the year. The remaining 1026

works are under progress.

k) HKRDB Works: Kalyana Karnataka Regional Development Board is entrusting various
works such as construction of Roads, school buildings, office buildings and other infrastructure
works to KRIDL from 2014-15 onwards. The Board has entrusted 2628 works at an estimated
cost of Rs.692.22 crores upto 31.03.2018. During the year the Board has entrusted 235 works atan
estimated cost of Rs.68.40 crores. The board has released Rs.463.85 crores upto 31.03.2018 and
Rs.68.40 crores during the current year. The Company has made an expenditure of Rs.457.11
crores upto 31.03.2018 and Rs.83.61 crores during the current year. The Company has completed
1429 works upto 31.03.2019. and the remaining 1434 works are under progress.

I) Tourism Department: The Tourism Department is entrusting the constructions of Yatrinivas,
Toilets, Roads and other infrastructure development works at Tourist places. The Department
has entrusted 1240 works at an estimated cost of Rs.640.54 Crores up to 31.3.2018 and 152 works
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at an estimated cost of Rs.53.92 Crores during 2018-19. The Department has released Rs.362.86
Crores upto 31.3.2018 and Rs.53.92 Crores during 2018-19. The Company has made an
expenditure of Rs.279.71 crores and completed 654 works up to 31.3.2019. The balance works are

under progress.

m) VJNL, KNNL, CNNL and KBJNL Works: VJINL, KNNL,CNNL and KBJNL have entrusted
the construction of Check dams, Road, Drain and Culvert works, Samudaya Bhavana etc. Under
the above schemes. The total works entrusted as at the end of 31.3.2019 is 5420 at an estimated
cost of Rs.890.96 Crores. The fund release as at the end of 31.3.2019 is Rs. 853.15 Crore. The
Company has incurred an expenditure of Rs.771.99 Crore so far. The Company has completed

4354 works so far and balance works are under progress.

n) Other works : The Company is also getting works from Fisheries, Forest, Horticulture and
Agriculture Departments, Thanda Development works, Rajiv Gandhi district resource centres,
BMRCL works, , Wakf Board, Zilla Panchayat, Gram Panchayat, Commercial Tax Department,
Different Universities, KHB, Muzarai, Police Department, Mines & Geology department and
other Government agencies and local bodies. MLA’S and MP’S are also entrusting works from
their developments funds. Company has achieved a progress of Rs.479.84 Crores during the
year under the above schemes. The total number of works entrusted during the year are 15479 at
an estimated cost of Rs 758.45 Crores. Number of works are completed are 5250, and Rs.278.61

Crores to bereceived.
FUTUREOUTLOOK

Your Directors are confident that your Company will reorient itself and will be in a position to
meet the challenges of the future through well-defined objectives and strategies to improve the
overall performance and profitability in the coming years. The Government has been laying
immense thrust on the infrastructure developments in the rural and semi urban areas. KRIDL,
being a lead institution in the development of infrastructure in rural areas, will have major role
toplay. The Government of Karnataka has also given exemption under section 4(g) of KTPP Act
1999 up to Rs.2.00 Crore which will enable the company to get more works. The exemption
under Transparency Act will be expiring on 31.3.2020. All efforts will be made to get further
exemption under the Act up to Rs.5.00 Crores for a further period of five years. The Government
isinvestinglot of funds to create infrastructure facility in rural areas and thus Company may not
face much problem in getting sufficient work in the near future. However, the Company would
make earnest efforts to participate in Tenders for execution of works and ensure that timely and
good quality works are executed. The Company would also take steps to formulate guidelines
for venturing into soliciting business on a competitive tender basis, by leveraging its ability and

performance.
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04 DIVIDEND:

Your Board of Directors have immense pleasure to state that your Company has attained the
position of strength to declare dividend to its Equity Shareholder (Government of Karnataka)
for the sixth consecutive financial year. Your Board of Directors are pleased to recommend for
declaration of a dividend of 20% on the paid up equity share capital of a face value of Rs.1,000/ -
each out of the profits of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019.

05 TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

Your Directors propose to Transfer Rs.10.00 Crore to reserves of the Company during the year
under report.

06 PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES

There were no particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section
188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

07 MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF REPORT

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
between the end of the financial year 2018-19 and to the date of this report.

08 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of the Annual Return
in form MGT-9is appended as ANNEXURE - I to this report.

09 NUMBEROFMEETINGS OF BOARD

The Board of Directors duly met 3 times on 06.06.2018, 30.08.2018 and 07.03.2019 during the
financial year 2018-19. The intervening gap between any two meetings was not within the
period prescribed under the provisions of section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013.The number of
Board Meetings attended by each of the Directors of the Company held during the financial year
2018-19 as required under clause - 9 of SS -1 - Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the Board of
Directors issued under section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 is given as Annexure - III to
this report.

10 EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION,
RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMER MADE:

a) BYTHEAUDITORIN HIS REPORT:

&
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Sl.
No.

1 | For the year ended 31st March 2019, the | The Company turnover of Rs.3580.94

Company has not followed the | Crore during the year comprises of

Observation by the Statutory Auditor Reply by Management

requirements of Ind AS115- Revenue from | 81506 works, the identification of
Contracts with Customers. The Company | performance obligations and tested
has not identified its performance | whether they have been performed at a
obligations and tested whether they have | pointin time or over a period of time for
been performed at a pointin time or overa | all these works will take long time with
period of time. During the current | adequate man power and other
financial year, the company has reversed | resources. The works which are not
foreseeable losses pertaining to previous | completed for more than 3 years will be
years amounting to Rs. 5454.77 lakhs. | re estimated and excess amount
These foreseeable losses were not in | required for completion over the
accordance with Ind AS 115 - Revenue | original estimate will be provided in the
from Contracts with Customers. Hence, Accountsinthe FY 2019-20.

the Revenue for current year has been

over-stated to the tune of Rs. 5454.77 lakhs. Further, it is to inform that provision for
Forceable loss on works of Rs.5454.77

provided up to FY 2017-18 and the same
reversed during 2018-19. Income Tax
Liability on this provision has been
computed and paid during previous
year, the tax liability will not arise
during 2018-19, since, the same reduced
from the income of the Company while

computing the Income Tax Liability.

2 | The Company receives significant | The significant Financing component in
advances from entrusting agencies for | Advances received from the Entrusting
projects- the existence of a significant | Agencies as per Ind AS 115 will be
financing componentin such advanceshas | indentified during2019-20, the same will
not been identified as per requirements of | be Accounted accordingly after due
Ind AS115 - Revenue from Contracts with | verification.

Customers.

&
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SL

No Observation by the Statutory Auditor Reply by Management

3 | The Company has not implemented an | ECL Model for Impairment of Trade
ECL Model for Impairment of Trade | ReceivablesasperInd AS109 applicable
Receivables as per Ind AS 109 -Financial | to the KRIDL as all works contracts are
Instruments. executed to Government, Government
bodies. Local Authorities. A Policy will
be evolved and placed before the Board
for accounting of Expected Credit Loss
on dues from Government departments.

4 | For the year ended 31st March 2019, the | The Company has not Fair Valued
Company has not fair valued financial | Financial Assets, the same will be valued
assets such as Security Deposits and | during the Financial Year 2019-20, with
Employee loans as required by Ind AS109. | the help of Aucturial Valuer and the
The Impact of this is not ascertainable due | same will be Accounted accordingly as
tolack of details. required by Ind AS 109. . Further the
advances given to Employees are not
long term and they are all within one
year except the Advances pending with
the Engineers which are given for

execution of works.

5 | For the year ended 31st March 2019, the | The Company has taken many buildings
Company has not straight-lined lease | on monthly rent to house its sub-
rentals over the non-cancellable lease | divisions and division establishments

period asrequired by Ind AS17- Leases. wherever thereisno own Buildings.

The rent paid is not material when
compared to the turn over the company.
The requirement of Ind AS-17 will be
followed in the Financial Year 2019-20.
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6 | Work In Progress is reflected as Rs. | Final bills amounting to Rs.1611.90
9,95,313.70 lakhs in the Inventories and | Crore are adjusted during the Financial
Advance received from Entrusting | Year 2018-19. Pending Final Bills
Agencies is reflected at Rs. 11,05,175.86 | amounting to Rs.636.25 crores are to be
lakhs under the head Other Current | adjusted as on 31/03/2019. Balance
Liabilities. Work In Progress and Advance | worksin WIP pertains to ongoing works.
received are adjusted only on physical | 1. gina) Bill section at Headquarters
cc')mpletion of the Works and issue of Final | | 1.4 by the Chief Engineer is given
bill the responsibility of getting Final Bills
In view of this, in our opinion, Work In | for all physically and Financially
Progress and Advance received from | completed works. The Company is hope
Entrusting Agencies are under-stated / | full of getting final bills of more than
over-stated and the exact amount of | Rs.2000Crore during2019-20.
under-statement / over-statement is not
quantifiable due tolack of details.

7 | The following amounts disclosed under | The untraceable amounts were pertains

the various heads without details of the
parties to whom the amount is due
to/from. In view of this, we are unable to
comment on the correctness of the

amounts of theseaccounts.  Rs. in lakhs
Particulars Description
Trade Payables | Sundry Creditors
(details to be traced)
Other Financial | EMD paid by
Assets KRIDL (details
to be traced)
Other Current Suspense
Liabilities Receipts
Other Non Advance (details to
Current Assets | be traced)
Other Non Advance Current
Assets (details to be
traced)
Other financial | SD Employees
liabilities

to very long period and after the
implementation of Tally Accounting
system from the Financial Year 2010-11,
these types of untraceable are
eliminated. The untraceable advances
need to be provided in the ensuing year
and sundry creditors need to be
accounted as income as there is no claim
for more than 10 years.

Amount held in suspense receipts will
be cleared during the Financial Year
2019-20 after reconciliation/ due
verification with the concerned Banks &
Entrusting Agencies. These receipts
have accumulated from the last four
years which are transferred from
Entrusting Agencies through RTGS/
NEFT for which party wise details are
notavailable.
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No Observation by the Statutory Auditor Reply by Management

The monitoring of the Advances given,
deposits made with other departments
will be strengthened in the coming years.

8 | The Company has not made a reliable | Most of the cases pending other than
estimate of the probable obligation which | disclosed inNote No:29 are pertaining to
could arise on the cases pending other than | cases filed by the Employees against the
disclosed in Note 29. Hence, the company | Company in service matters and
has not complied with the disclosure | material suppliers. In five cases filed by
norms as per the requirement of Indian | the suppliers against the Company the
Accounting Standard 37 - “Provisions, | claim is Rs.4,79,36,163/- in the
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent | remaining cases, the Liability against the
Assets”. Inabsence of details weareunable | Company can be ascertained only after
to quantify the amount of contingent | the cases are settled in the respective
liabilities that should be disclosed. Courts. Disclosures in the Financial
Statements will be done from the FY
2019-20.

9 | The GST liability on the Advances | The GST Liability on the Advance
received, Work in Progress and Final bill | received from EA, Work in Progress and
value has not been reconciled with GST | Final Bill value to be reconciled with GST
returns. Due to this, the company has not returns, the exact amount of GST
been able to ascertain the exact amount of | Liability will be Accounted after the
GST liability. Annual Audit and Filing of GST-9
returns for the year 2017-18 and 2018-19.
The GST Council has not released the
revised formats for filing of GST-9

Since the company has not ascertained the
liability, we are unable to ascertain the

impact on Statement of Profit and Loss and
Annual returns. The last date for filling

of Annual return for the FY 2017-18 is
31.12.2019 and again extended to
31.01.2020 for the FY 2018-191is 31.3.2020.

Balance Sheet.
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10 | The company has not deducted Tax at | The practice of deducting Income Tax
Source as per the Provisions of Income Tax | while Actual payment made to the
Act ie., income tax should have been | concerned is followed from long time,
deducted at source when a provision is | However, Auditor observation on the
made in the books of account or actual | TDS provisions will be implemented in
payment made, whichever is earlier. The | the Company by issuing Circular.
impact of this on the financial statements is
notascertainable.

11 | The total amount of wages debited to | KRIDL undertakes the works

Statement of Profit and Loss is Rs.
128980.56 lakhs. All these payments were
made on the basis of internally generated
vouchers and are not supported by any
documents by the recipient. In view of the
materiality of these payments, we are
unable to comment whether such
payments could lead to material

misstatement in the financial statements.

departmentally without giving sub
contract. The Company procures the
materials such as Steel and Cement by
calling e-Tender. The materials from
registered dealers are purchased by
calling Quotations locally. The other
materials such as Sand, Bricks, Jelly, Size
Stone etc from URD dealers. The
labourers are locally engaged through
group leaders. Group leader is one
among the labourers who works along
with other fallow labourers. Wages is
calculated on the basis of quantum of
work done and total wages is paid to
group leader after deducting applicable
TDS. Group leaders intern distribute the
wages among fallow workers.

Job work bills are prepared by the
Engineer incharge of the worksite with
all details such as quantity of work
executed, rate per square meter/cum
recorded. The total wages payable is
recorded in the job work bill. This job
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No Observation by the Statutory Auditor Reply by Management

work bill is signed by the site Engineer,
Assistant Executive Engineer and Group
leader who is the payment receiver and

disburser in that particular work.

All wage payment are made by crossed
cheques. This procedure of payment of
Wages is followed from past several
years. The wage payment is as per the
bill of quantity. Hence, the job work bill
is the Authentic documents for the

payment of wages.

After Goods and Service Tax has come in
to effect from 1.7.2017, the Group leaders
are registering under GST Act and
issuing GST Invoices for Wage payments
in BBMP Zone and some Group Leaders
in other Zone also.

b) THE COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE IN HIS SECRETARIAL AUDIT
REPORT:

The Secretarial Audit Report by a Company Secretary in Practice pursuant to the provisions of

the Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

11 PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER
SECTION 186;

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company pursuant to the

provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under report.

&
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A. Conservation of Energy:
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

a | Steps taken or impact on energy Conservation | The Compan y being Civil
Engineering does not consume
much energy. In view of this
additional investments and
proposal for undertaking
conservation measures are not
contemplated.

b | the steps taken by the company for utilizing Nil

alternate sources of energy

c | the capital investment on energy conservation Nil

equipment

B. Technology Absorption:

a

The efforts made towards technology
absorption

There is no technology involved
which requires disclosure in the
Board’s Report.

The benefits derived like product improvement,
cost reduction, product development or import
substitution

Nil

In case of imported technology imported
during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year)

(a) the details of technology imported;
(b) the year of import;

(c) whether the technology been fully
absorbed;

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption
has not taken place, and the reasons thereof

Nil

The expenditure incurred on Research and
Development

Nil
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C. Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:

a

Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual Nil
inflows during the year under report

b

Foreign Exchange outgo in terms of actual Nil
outflows during the year under report

13

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Following is the Directors’ Responsibility Statement pursuant to the provisions of sub-section

() of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of the said

section, inrespect of the financial statements of the Company:

a)

b)

14

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit

and loss of the Company for that period;

The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets

of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicablelaws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER
SUB-SECTION (12) OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 OTHER THAN

THOSEWHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

There are three frauds reported by Auditors under Sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
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15 DETAILS OF PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/ COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE DATE OF THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

There are no penalties / punishments / commitments affecting the financial position of the

Company between the end of the financial year and the date of Director’s report.

16 A STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY FOR THE COMPANY INCLUDING
IDENTIFICATION THEREIN OF ELEMENTS OF RISK, IF ANY, WHICH IN THE
OPINION OFTHE BOARD MAY THREATEN THE EXISTENCE OF THE COMPANY

The Company is yet to implement the risk management policy for the Company.

17 THE DETAILS ABOUT THE POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE
COMPANY ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES TAKEN
DURING THE YEAR UNDER REPORT

Your Board of Directors report that the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
governing the implementation of CSR Activities by the Company during the financial year
2014-15 were applicable to the Company. The details of the eligible amount under the scheme

,amount spent and no.of units covered are given in the following table.

Rs.in Lakhs

Year Eligible No.of Amount Balance

Amount Organisations spent unspent
2014-15 142.91 5 100.00 4291
2015-16 232.29 16 240.00 35.20
2016-17 295.29 39 311.00 19.49
2017-18 352.72 53 727.00 (-)354.79
2018-19 393.31 5 35.00 3.52

The details about the CSR policy and other particulars referred to in Section 135(4) of the
Companies Act, 2013, in the prescribed format is appended as ANNEXURE-1II to this report.
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18 THE DETAILS OF DIRECTORS / KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL WHO WERE
APPOINTED ORHAVERESIGNED DURING THE YEAR

The following changes in the composition of the Board of Directors have taken place as per the

directions of the Government of Karnataka.

The details appointment/cessation of Directors during the year

The following changes in the composition of the Board of Directors have taken place as per the

directions of the Government of Karnataka.

* Dr. Nagambika Devi IAS was nominated as Director on the Board of the Company with
effect from 29.05.2018.

* GSri. Krishna Byre Gowda, Hon’ble Minister for RDPR, Law, Justice & Human Rights,
Parliamentary Affairs was nominated as Chairman on the Board of the Company with effect
from 02.07.2018

* Sri. BK. Sanagameshwar, Hon’ble MLA of Bhadravthi constituency was nominated as
Chairman on the Board of the Company with effect from 07,/01/2019.

e GSri. U.P.Singh IFS, Commisioner, RDPR Department was nominated as Managing Director
(Addl. Charge) of the Company with effect from 30/06,/2018

* Sri. B. Venkatesh IFS, was appointed as Managing Director of the Company with effect from
18/08/2018

* Sri. LK. Atheeq IAS, Principal Secretary to Govt. RDPR Department was nominated as
Director of the Company with effect from 24/08 /2018

* Dr.Rajaneesh Goel, IAS, Addl Chief Secretary to Govt. Public Works, Ports and Inland Water
Transport Department was nominated as Director of the Company with effect from
24/08/2018

* Sri. Kapil Mohan IAS, Principal Secretary to Govt. Department of Public Enterprises was
nominated as Director of the Company with effect from 24 /08 /2018

* Dr. R.Vishal IAS, Commissioner, RDWS & SD, RDPR Department was nominated as
Director of the Company with effect from 24 /08 /2018

* Sri. Vikas Kumar Vikas IPS, Commissioner, Social Welfare Department was nominated as
Director of the Company with effect from 24 /08 /2018

&
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Sri. S.B.Siddagangappa, Chief Engineer, PRED, RDPR Department was nominated as
Director of the Company with effect from 24 /08 /2018.

CESSATION

Sri. Rajshekar.B.Patil, MLA of Humnabad Constituency, was ceased to be the Director of the
company with effect from17/04/2018.

Dr.N.Nagambika Devi, IAS, Principal secretary to Government, RDPR Department was
ceased to be the Director of the company with effect from 01 /07 /2018.

Sri.Krishna Byre Gowda, Hon’ble Minister for RDPR, Law justice & Human Rights
Parlimentary Affairs, was ceased to be the Director of the company with effect from
06/01/20109.

Dr.R.Raju, IFS, Managing Director, KRIDL, was ceased to be the Director of the company
with effect from 30/06/2018.

Sri.U.P Singh, IFS, Commissioner, Rural Development and Panchayath Raj Department-An
additional charge of Managing Director, was ceased to be the Director of the company with
effectfrom17/08/2018.

Sri. Sadhik Bhudan Saab Naragund, Kalasapur Road, Nandishwara Nagar, gadag-Vice
Chairman, was ceased to be the Director of the company with effect from 29/05/2018.

Sri. Rajanna, #86/1-2-3, 10 th cross, 1st main road, Govindarajanagar, Bangalore-5600040,
was ceased to be the Director of the company with effect from 29/05/2018.

Sri. L.V.Govind, Locharuvapalli, Srinivasapura taluk, Kolar District, was ceased to be the
Director of the company with effect from 29/05/2018.

Sri. Gopi, #11, 1st main Road, 2nd stage KHB Colony, LIG, Basaveshwaranagar,
Bangalore-79, was ceased to be the Director of the company with effect from 29/05/2018.
Sri.B.Bhujangashetty, “PRAGNA” Gudebettu, Varamballi village, Post Brahmavara, Udupi
taluk/District, was ceased to be the Director of the company with effect from29/05/2018.
Sri.K.S.Dharmendra(Raju), #1214, 3rd cross, Gange Road, C& D Block, Kuvempu Nagar,
Mysore, was ceased to be the Director of the company with effect from 29/05/2018.

Sri T.Ramesh, #24/54, T Channaiah Badavane, 2nd main road, Nagavara,
Bengaluru-560045, was ceased to be the Director of the company with effect from
29/05/2018.

Sri.Raghu, Hosahundhi, GSS Ashram, Kasaba Hobli, Mysore Taluk, Mysore District, was
ceased to be the Director of the company with effect from 29/05/2018.

&
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Dr.N.Nagambika Devi, IAS, Principal secretary to Government, RDPR Department, was
ceased to be the Director of the company with effect from 24 /08 /2018.

Sri M.Lakshminarayana, IAS, Additional Chief Secretary to Government, Public works,
Ports & Inland Water Transport Department, was ceased to be the Director of the company
with effect from 24 /08 /2018.

Ku.Renuka Chidambaram, IAS, Additional Chief Secretary to Government, Department of
Public Enterprises, was ceased to be the Director of the company with effect from
24/08/2018.

Sri H.P.Prakash, IFS, Commissioner, Rural Drinking water supply and Sanitation

Department, was ceased to be the Director of the company with effect from 24 /08 /2018.

Smt.M.V .Savithri, IAS, Commissioner, Social Welfare Department, was ceased to be the
Director of the company with effect from 24 /08 /2018.

Sri.B.Guruprasad, Chief Engineer, Pachayath Raj Engineering Department, was ceased to
be the Director of the company with effect from 24 /08 /2018.

Your Board of Directors also report that the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013

read with Rule 8 Aof the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)

Rules, 2014 with respect of appointment of a Whole-time Company Secretary are applicable to

the Company. However, the Company has not appointed a Whole-time Company Secretary

during the year under report.

19 COMMITTEES OFTHE BOARD

The following committees have been constituted by the Board during the year under report:

The CSR Committee:

The Board in its 191st meeting held on 6.6.2018 had approved the applications/letters

received seeking the CSR funds for carrying out the CSR activities of the Company. The

Members of the Committee are asunder:

Dr.R.Raju, IFS, - Chairman
Managing Director, KRIDL.

Sri. S. B. Siddagangappa - Member
Director, KRIDL.

¢
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Dr. Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj - Member
Director, KRIDL.

Sri. Purushotham Singh .B. H. - Member
Director, KRIDL.

Sri. HM. Mukundappa - Member Secretary
CFO 2, KRIDL.

Audit Committee:
The Audit committee had met on 3.12.2019 and 20.12.2019 and persued the Financial statement

of the current financial year. The members of the Audit Committee is as under

Dr.Vishal R, IAS, - Chairman
Commissioner, RWS&SD,
RDPR Dept. Director, KRIDL

Dr.Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj - Member
Director, KRIDL.

Sri. Purushotham Singh  .B. H. - Member
Director, KRIDL.

Sri. HM. Mukundappa - Member Convener
CFO 2, KRIDL

20 THE NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report no bodies corporate have

become or ceased to be Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company of the Company.

21 THE DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN
STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There are no significant material orders passed by the courts/regulators or tribunals impacting

the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.
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22 SUMMARY OF COMPLAINTS RECEIVED AND DISPOSED OFF DURING EACH
CALENDAR YEAR AS REQUIRED UNDER THE PREVENTION OF SEXUAL
HARASSMENT OFWOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 AND DISCLOSURE THAT THE COMPANY HAS IN PLACE
AN ANTI SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY IN THE LINE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE ACT AND THAN AN INTERNAL COMPLAINTS
COMMITTEE HAS BEEN SET UP FOR REDRESSAL OF COMPLAINTS AND THAT
ALL EMPLOYEES (PERMANENT, CONTRACTUAL, TEMPORARY, TRAINEES) ARE
COVERED UNDER THE POLICY

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on
09.12.2013. Under the said Act every Company is required to set up an Internal Complaints
Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment at work place of any women

employee. The Committee is already in place and there are no complaints received.

23 DETAILS OF THE ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM TO FACILITATE
DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES TO REPORT GENUINE CONCERNS TO THE
COMPANY PURSUANT TO SUB-SECTION (10) OF SECTION 177 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The establishment of Vigil Mechanism to facilitate Directors and employees to report genuine
concerns to the Company pursuant to the provisions of Sub-section (10) of Section 177 of the

Companies Act, 2013 isnot applicable to the Company.

24 THE DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS, COVERED UNDER CHAPTER V OF
THEACT

The Company has not accepted any deposits under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013,

therefore disclosure under this clause does not arise.

25 DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
WITH REFERENCETO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements,

safeguarding of assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and

©
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completeness of accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial information.
However, the Internal Control Systems will be further strengthened commensurate to the

volume and size of the Company.

26 DISCLOSURE ON FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD OFITS OWN
PERFORMANCE AND ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

The Company is yet to evolve a Formal evaluation methodology on the Board’s performance,
Committees and individual Directors. The same will be implemented during the current

financial year.

27 DETAILS OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS ISSUED BY THE
COMPANY DURING THE YEAR UNDER REPORT

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has not issued
equity shares with a differential rights pursuant to the provisions of Section 43 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Sub-rule (4) of Rule 4 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)
Rules, 2014.

28 DETAILS OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES ISSUED BY THE COMPANY, DURING THE
YEARUNDER REPORT

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has not issued
sweat equity shares pursuant to the provisions of Section 54 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Sub-rule (13) of Rule 8 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

29 DETAILS OFESOP SCHEME

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has not offered
equity shares under ESOP scheme to the employees of the Company pursuant to the provisions
of Section 62(1)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Sub-rule (9) Rule 12 of the Companies
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

30 DETAILS OF EMPLOYEES AS REQUIRED UNDER RULE 5(2) OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL)
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RULES, 2014 READ WITH THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) AMENDMENT RULES, 2016

There were no employees whose details are to be disclosed under Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) amendment rules, 2016

during the year under report.

31 STAFF-MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIP

The staff-management relationship during the year under review has been quite cordial and
harmonious. As on 31.03.2019 the Company is having a man-power of 774 employees. The

breakup of Executives and Non-executives are as follows:

Sl.No.| Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1. Executives 133 133
2. Non-Executives 641 694

32 STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. K.P.Rao & Co, Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru, were appointed to audit the accounts
for the financial year 2018-19 by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in accordance
with the provisions of Sub-section (5) of the Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013. Itis further
brought to the notice of the Members that M/s. KP.Rao & Co, Chartered Accountants,
Bengaluru have been appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year
2019-20 pursuant to the provisions of sub-section (5) of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013,
vide letter dated 16.08.2019.

33 COMPLIANCEOF APPLICABLE SECRETARIALSTANDARDS BY THE COMPANY

Your Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has complied with the
applicable clauses of Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India and approved by the Government of India under sub-section (10) of section 118 of the
Companies Act, 2013 except clauses related intervening gap between two consecutive Board
Meetings (30.08.2018 and 07.03.2019) and convening four Board Meeting during the year.

&
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34 MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

Your Directors report that maintenance of cost records specified by the central Government
pursuant to the provisions of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not

applicable to the Company.

35 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to express their gratitude and appreciation for the valuable
co-operation, guidance and support given by the Government of India, Government of
Karnataka, Government Departments, Hon’ble Members of Legislature, the Legislature
Committee, the RDPR Department, the Finance Department, District Administration, the Zilla
Panchyaths and local bodies without which your Company could not have performed well
during the year and look forward the same continued whole hearted support in the years to
come. Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation to the Customers,
Bankers, Consultants, Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India and Employees for their relentless efforts and valuable support extended
during the year under report and look forward to receive similar support in future. The
Directors also thank the Shareholder namely the Government of Karnataka for the continued

confidence reposed in the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board,

Sd/- Sd/-

Place: Bengaluru

(O. Palaiah, IFS) (Dr. Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj)
Date: 05.03.2020 Managing Director Director
(DIN: 08239565) (DIN: 06929271)
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ANNEXURE -1
FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the Financial Year ended on 31.03.2018

[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHERDETAILS:

01 | CIN U75112KA1974SGC002613

02 | Registration Date 08.08.1974

03 | Name of the Company KARNATAKA RURAL INFRASTRUCTURE

DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

04 | Category/Sub-category of LIMITED COMPANY
the Company LIMITED BY SHARES

05 | AddressoftheRegistered 4th & 5th Floor, Grameenabhiruddi Bhavan,
office & contact details Anand Rao Circle, Bangalore - 560 009.

Email ID: mdkridl@gmail.com
Phone number: 080 - 22879900
06 | Whether listed company No

07 | Name, Address & contact details NOT APPLICABLE

of Registrar & Transfer Agent,ifany.
08 | Date of Annual General Meeting held | 07.03.2019
during the financial year

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company

shall be stated)
SL Name and Description of NIC Code of the % toTotal Turnover
No Main Products / Services Product / Service of the Company
1 | Infrastructure Development Works 8413 100%
to Government of Karnataka & other
various Government Deparment

III. PARTICULARS OFHOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

SLL Name & Address of CIN/GLN | Holding/ % of Applicable
No. the Company Subsidiary/ | Shares | section
Associate Held
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iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding : NIL

45th Annual Report 2018-19

Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
1\SIL Particulars beginning of the year during the year
g No. of | % of total shares | No. of | % of total shares
shares | of the company | shares | of the company
1 | Inthe name of Governor of Karnataka
Atthe beginning of the year
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase NIL
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
Attheend of the year
a. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors,
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): Nil
Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
1\SII, For Each of the Top 10 beginning of the year during the year
o Shareholders No. of | % of total shares | No. of | % of total shares
shares | of the company | shares | of the company
1 | Atthebeginning of the year
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / NOT APPLICABLE
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the
year)

iv) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :

Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
1\SIL Particulars beginning of the year during the year
L No. of | % of total shares | No. of | % of total shares
shares | of the company | shares | of the company
01| Managing Director & Directors,
KRIDL
Atthe beginning of the year 03 0.002% 03 0.002%
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Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
Sl. beginning of the year during the year

N Particulars
g No. of | % of total shares | No. of | % of total shares

shares | of the company | shares | of the company

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

Atthe end of the year 03 0.002% 03 0.002%

02 | The Principal Secretary to Government,
Rural Development &Panchayat Raj
Department, Government of Karnataka

Atthe beginning of the year 01 0.0001 % 01 0.0001 %

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

Attheend of the year 01 0.0001% 01 0.0001 %

03| Commissioner, Social Welfare

Department, Government of Karnataka

Atthe beginning of the year 01 0.0001 % 01 0.0001%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

Atthe end of the year 01 0.0001% 01 0.0001%

V. INDEBTEDNESS: NIL
(Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment)

(Rs. In lakh)

Secured Loans |Unsecured
excluding deposits| Loans

Total

Deposits
P Indebtedness

Particulars

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount - - - -
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Secured Loans |Unsecured
excluding deposits| Loans

Total

Deposits
P Indebtedness

ii) Interest due but not paid - - —

iii) Interest accrued but not due -- -- - -

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year

* Addition - - - -

*Reduction — - . _

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount - - - -

ii) Interest due but not paid - - —

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) -- - - -

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SL. Particulars of Remuneration IELE I L Total
No. Manager Amount

Dr. R. Raju, IFS
Managing Director

01 | Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained Rs. 21,67,302 Rs.21,67,302
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Rs. 56,032 Rs. 56,032
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under - -
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

02 | Stock Option - -

03 | Sweat Equity - -

04 | Commission
- as % of profit - -
- others, specify... - -

05 | Others, please specify - -

Total (A) Rs.22,23,334 Rs.22,23,334

Ceiling as per the Act
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Particulars of Remuneration
Sl . . - Total
Nol Name of Directors Independent Fee for attending | Commi- | Others, please Amount
directors | board meetings | ssion specify
1 | Dr.N.Nagambika Devi, [.A.S. No 2,000 2,000
2 | Dr.Raneesh Goel IAS No 2000 - - 2000
3 | Sri.KapilMohanIAS No 2000 - - 2000
4 | Sri.L.K.AtheeqIAS No 2000 - - 2000
5 | Dr.VishalR IAS No 2000 - - 2000
6 | Sri.H.P.Prakash,l.F.S. No 2,000 - - 2,000
7 | Sri.Vikas Kumar Vikas IPS No 1000 - - 1000
8 | Dr.BhoovanahlliNagaraj No 3,000 - - 3,000
9 | Sri.B.Guruprasad, K.E.S. No 2,000 - - 2,000
10| Sri.Purushotam Singh B.H No 4,000 - - 4,000
11| Sri.S.B.Siddagangappa No 2000 - - 2000
Total 24000 - - 24000
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD
Sl ) . Key Managerial Personnel
N Particulars of Remuneration
0 4 CE’s CS 2CFO | Total
01| Grosssalary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 52,04,481 | 4.60.200 | 32.25.232 | 88,89,913
(b) Value of perquisitesu/s17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961 - - _— _—
(c) Profitsinlieu of salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 -- -- -- -
02| Stock Option - —- e -
03| SweatEquity - —- —- -
04| Commission - — - -
- as % of profit - —- - -
others, specity... - — - -
05| Others, please specify - —- - -
Total 52,04,481 | 4.60.200 | 32.25.232 | 88,89,913
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL
Section of . Detailsoof Penalty / e Appea.l
Type the . Brfef . Pumshmer.lt/ [RD / NCLT/ made,. if
Companies| Description Coml?oundmg COURT] any (glve
Act fees imposed Details)
A.COMPANY
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -
C.OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -
For and on behalf of the Board,
Sd/- Sd/-

Place : Bengaluru
Date : 05.03.2020

(O. Palaiah,

IFS)

Managing Director

(DIN: 08239565)

Director

(Dr. Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj)

(DIN: 06929271)
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ANNEXURE II

FORMAT FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN

THE BOARD'S REPORT

A BRIEF OUTLINE OF THE COMPANY'S CSR POLICY, INCLUDING OVERVIEW
OF PROJECTS OR PROGRAMS PROPOSED TO BE UNDERTAKEN AND A
REFERENCE TO THE WEB-LINK TO THE CSR POLICY AND PROJECTS OR
PROGRAMS

a)

The Company should have a policy of its own which is more relevant to the activities

carried on by the Company.

The beneficiaries under this scheme should be spread all over the State as the

Company activities have also been spread throughout the State.

To generate through its CSR initiates, community goodwill for KRIDL and help
reinforce a positive and socially responsible image of KRIDL as a Government of

Karnataka undertaking

Undertaking/Agreement should be entered between KRIDL and the beneficiary

organization for proper utilization of the funds given under CSR scheme.

Utilization certificates should be obtained from the beneficiaries duly certified by a

Chartered Accountant.

Eradication of hunger should be added to CSR Policy and it should be updated as and
when there is a change in schedule VII of the Company Act 2013.

THE COMPOSITION OFTHE CSR COMMITTEE

The CSR Committee is constituted during the year 2018-19 and is as follows:

1. Sri.B.Venkatesh, IFS, : Chairman
Managing Director

2. Sri.S.B.Siddagangappa, KES : Member
Chief Engineer, PRED
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3. Dr.Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj
Director, SGY & WGD and

Ex-Officio, DY.Secy. to Government
RD & PR Department

4. Sri.Purushothama Singh. B.H.
Director, Special Officer & Ex-Officio,
DS to Government, Finance Department,
PWD (Finance cell)

5. Sri.H.M.Mukundappa,

Chief Finance Officer 2, KRIDL

45" Annual Report 2018-19

Member

Member

Member Secretary

3. AVERAGENETPROFIT OF THE COMPANY FORLAST THREEFINANCIALYEARS

YEAR NET PROFIT AVERAGEFOR | Available amount for
(Rs.in Lakhs) 3YEARS CSR Project @2%
(Rs.in Lakhs) (Rs.in Lakhs)
2015-16 17,145.11
2016-17 20052.41
2017-18 21799.17
TOTAL 58996.69 19665.56 393.31

4. PRESCRIBED CSR EXPENDITURE (TWO PERCENT OF THE AMOUNT AS IN
ITEM (3) ABOVE):

As per the prescribed CSR Expenditure, that is 2% of the amount as in item (3) above i.e. 2% of
Rs.19665.56 Lakhs amounts to Rs.393.31Lakhs.

5. DETAILS OF CSR SPENT DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

Opening Balance carried from 2017-18

Add: for the year 2018-19
Total amount to be spent
Amount Spent during 2018-19

Amount unspent during the year

(-)Rs.354.49 lakhs

Rs.393.31 lakhs
Rs. 38.821akhs
Rs. 35.00lakhs
Rs. 3.82lakhs
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IN CASE THE COMPANY HAS FAILED TO SPEND TWO PER CENT OF THE AVERAGE
NET PROFIT OF THE LAST THREE FINANCIAL YEARS OR ANY PART THEREOF, THE
COMPANY SHALL PROVIDE THE REASONS FOR NOT SPENDING THE AMOUNT IN
ITS BOARD REPORT PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTON 135(5) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company had spent Rs.727.00 Lakhs during 2017-18 which was more than the minimum 2%
(Rs.393.31 Lakhs) which the Company supposed to be spent. However, the Board had accorded
for more spending during 2017-18 with a rider clause that the amount to be spent during 2018-19
should be restricted to 2% considering the excess spent during 2017-18. Hence only Rs.35.00
lakhs was released to 5 Organisations during 2018-19. Only Rs.3.82 lakh is remained unspent
which will be spent during 2019-20 in compliance of the provisions of section 135 of the

Companies Act, 2013 during the year under report.

A RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT OF THE CSR COMMITTEE THAT THE
IMPLEMENTATION AND MONITORING OF CSR POLICY, IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH
CSROBJECTIVES AND POLICY OFTHE COMPANY

We hereby declare that implementation and monitoring of the CSR policy are in compliance

with CSR objectives and policy of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board,

. Sd/- Sd/-
Flace : Bengaluru (B.Venkatesh, IFS) (Dr.BhoovanahalliNagaraj)
Date : 05.03.2019 Managing Director Director

(DIN: 07234869) (DIN: 06929271)
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
KARNATAKA RURAL INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT LIMITED,
BANGALORE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

The preparation of financial statements of Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development
Corporation Limited, Bangalore, for the year ended 31 March 2019 in accordance with the
tinancial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of
the management of the Company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 are responsible for
expressing opinion on these financial statements under section 143 of the Act, based on the
independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report
dated 10.02.2020.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit under section 143(6)(a) of the act of the financial statements of “Karnataka Rural
Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited, Bangalore,” for the year ended 31 March
2019. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory
auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting

records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which

would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to the statutory auditors' reports, under
section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India
Sd/-
(E.P. Nivedita)
Principal Accountant General
Place : Bengaluru (General & Social Sector Audit)

Date : 29 April 2020 Karnataka, Bengaluru
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF KARNATAKA RURAL INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

QUALIFIED OPINION

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Karnataka Rural Infrastructure
Development Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2019, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the possible effects of the matter as described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act’)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019,
its profit and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION:

1) For the year ended 31st March 2019, the Company has not followed the requirements of Ind
AS 115- Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The Company has not identified its
performance obligations and tested whether they have been performed at a point in time or
over a period of time. During the current financial year, the company has reversed
foreseeable losses pertaining to previous years amounting to Rs. 5454.77 lakhs. These
foreseeable losses were not in accordance with Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with
Customers. Hence, the Revenue for current year has been over-stated to the tune of Rs.
5454.77 lakhs.

2) The Company receives significant advances from entrusting agencies for projects- the
existence of a significant financing component in such advances has not been identified as
per requirements of Ind AS115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

3) The Company has notimplemented an ECL Model for Impairment of Trade Receivables as
per Ind AS109 -Financial Instruments.

4) For the year ended 31st March 2019, the Company has not fair valued financial assets such
as Security Deposits and Employee loans as required by Ind AS109. The Impact of this isnot
ascertainable due to lack of details.

5) For the year ended 31st March 2019, the Company has not straight-lined lease rentals over
the non-cancellable lease period as required by Ind AS17- Leases.

¢
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Work In Progress is reflected as Rs. 9,95,313.70 lakhs in the Inventories and Advance
received from Entrusting Agencies is reflected at Rs. 11,05,175.86 lakhs under the head
Other Current Liabilities. Work In Progress and Advance received are adjusted only on
physical completion of the Works and issue of Final bill.

In view of this, in our opinion, Work In Progress and Advance received from Entrusting
Agencies are under-stated / over-stated and the exact amount of under-statement / over-
statement is not quantifiable due to lack of details.

The following amounts disclosed under the various heads without details of the parties to
whom the amount is due to/from. In view of this, we are unable to comment on the
correctness of the amounts of these accounts.

Rs. in lakhs

Particulars Description Debit/Credit | Asat 31-03-2019

Trade Payables Sundry Creditors

(details to be traced) Credit 57.62

Other Financial Assets EMD paid by KRIDL

(details to be traced) Debit 256.39

Other Current Liabilities Suspense Receipts Credit 498.07

Other Non Current Assets Advance

(details to be traced) Debit 151.43

Other Non Current Assets Advance

(details to be traced) Credit 38.59

Other financial liabilities SD Employees Credit 19.38

8)

10)

11)

The Company has not made a reliable estimate of the probable obligation which could arise
on the cases pending other than disclosed in Note 29. Hence, the company has not complied
with the disclosure norms as per the requirement of Indian Accounting Standard 37 -
“Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”. In absence of details we are
unable to quantify the amount of contingent liabilities that should be disclosed.

The GST liability on the Advances received, Work in Progress and Final bill value has not
been reconciled with GST returns. Due to this, the company has not been able to ascertain
the exactamount of GST liability. Since the company has not ascertained the liability, we are
unable to ascertain the impact on Statement of Profit and Loss and Balance Sheet.

The company has not deducted Tax at Source as per the Provisions of Income Tax Acti.e.,
income tax should have been deducted at source when a provision is made in the books of
account or actual payment made, whichever is earlier. The impact of this on the financial
statements is not ascertainable.

The total amount of wages debited to Statement of Profit and Loss is Rs. 128980.56 lakhs. All
these payments were made on the basis of internally generated vouchers and are not
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supported by any documents by the recipient. In view of the materiality of these payments,
we are unable to comment whether such payments could lead to material misstatement in
the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter:

1)

2)

b)

The company does not have a system of obtaining confirmation of balances from trade
receivables, trade payables and other parties.

As further disclosed in Note No 36 to the Financial statements, the company has not passed
the necessary entries to account for certain transactions that were made in the case of the
specific projects detailed below :

BCM Hostel:

The Company has not recognised a claim for Rs 182.71 lakhs in respect of construction of
BCM Hostels for the Department of Backward Classes, Government of Karnataka. Out of
the above, Rs 145.03 lakhs was received during the financial year 2009-10. The balance to be
received is Rs 37.68 lakhs.

Jabalpur Project:

In 2005, the Corporation had undertaken distributary work in Jabalpur. A sum of Rs 201.29
lakhs paid towards EMD, performance SD, SD with EA, Additional SD with EA have been
forfeited by the Entrusting Authority due to non-completion of work in scheduled time.
The matter of these forfeitures along with a claim of Rs 5.24 crores made by the Company as
income from execution of works is under Arbitration before the Honourable Madhya
Pradesh Arbitration Tribunal, Bhopal. The Company is awaiting the decision of the Arbitral
Tribunal to decide its further course of action.

Raichur Case:

Some representatives of Raichur District have complained to the Honourable Minister for
Rural Development and Panchayat Raj ( RDPR) that many works entrusted to KRDIL by
various Entrusting Agencies have been half-done and are pending for many years.Based on
these complaints, the Honourable Minister has constituted an Enquiry Committee. The
delay in execution was attributed to misappropriation of Funds by officials of the
Company. Subsequently, the Government of Karnataka has constituted a Judicial
Commission whose reported is awaited.

As disclosed in Note No 39 to the Financial Statements, Fixed Deposits include Rs 55 crores
which has been fraudulently misappropriated. The case is being investigated by various
law enforcement agencies. Pending outcome of these investigations, no provision has been
made in the financial statements.

&
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4) Asdisclosed in Note No 39 to the Financial Statements, a cheque issued to a contractor for Rs
10,03,842/ - was fraudulently altered to Rs 70,03,842/ - The difference of Rs 60,00,000 has not
been provided for in the financial statements.

5) We draw attention to Note No. 11 to the Financial Statements, Rs 16375.65 Lakhs is
disclosed as GST receivable from EA /GOK , we are unable to comment on the ability of the
company torecover the differential tax which has already been remitted by the company.

6) Wedraw attention to Note No.15 to the Financial Statements, the company has provided for
ex gratia to employees as at 31st Match 2019, of Rs 2082.97 Lakhs. This is subject to approval
from the Government of Karnataka.

7) We draw attention to Note No.17 to the Financial Statements, the company has not
classified the trade payables amounting to Rs 42,616.16 Lakhs as “Dues to MSME” and
“Dues to others”.

8) We draw attention to Note No.37 to the Financial Statements, the company has identified
inventory shortages of Rs 311.03 Lakhs during the year. The total amount recoverable on
account of inventory shortages as at 31st March 2019is 1708.23 lakhs.

Our opinionis not qualified in respect of the above matters.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act 2013, with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance, of the Division in
accordance with the Accounting Principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Division and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Division or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.



&
KRIDL 45th Annual Report 2018-19

=3

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THEFINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Division has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Division’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosure are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Division to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

&
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We also communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Independent Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”)
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of subsection (11) of Section 143 of the
Act, we give in the “ Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, wereport that:

a. We have sought and, except for the described in the Basis for Qualified opinion
paragraph, obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified opinion
paragraph, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as itappears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. Exceptfor the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified opinion
paragraph, in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e. In terms of circular No. GSR 463(E) dated 05th June, 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, the Company being Government Company, is
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exempt from the provisions of section 164(2) of the Act regarding disqualification of
Directors.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Reportin” Annexure B”.

In terms of circular No. GSR 463(E) dated 05th June, 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, the Company being Government Company, is
exempt from the provisions of section 197 of the Act regarding managerial
remuneration to Directors.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The company has not disclosed the impact, if any, of pending litigations on its
financial positionin Note No. 29 and 39 to its financial statement;

(i) The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

As required by section 143(5) of the Act, which is applicable to the Company, we give
our separate Reportin"Annexure C".

for K.P. Rao & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 0031355

Sd/-
(Prashanth S)

Place: Bengaluru Partner
Date : 10-02-2020 Membership No. 228407

UDIN : 20228407AAAADDS5268
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on
the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019, we report that:

i) (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

(b) We were informed by the management that the fixed assets of the company have been
physically verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies
were found on such verification.

(c) As per the information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of the immovable

properties are held in the name of the Company.

(i) We were informed by the management that the Company had conducted physical
verification of inventory at reasonable intervals and discrepancies noticed on physical

verification of stocks by management as compared to books are dealt accordingly in the
books.

(iii) The company has not maintained the register as required under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Hence, we are unable to comment whether any loans, secured or

unsecured were given to parties covered under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(iv) The Company has not given guarantees for loans taken by others from banks and financial
institutions. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits from the public.

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 for any of activities carried out by the Company.

(vii)
(@) According to the information and explanations given to us and as per our verification
of the records of the company, the company is not regular in depositing undisputed

statutory dues including ESI, Provident Fund, GST, Income Tax, Cess and other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities during the year.
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(b) We were informed by the management that the following disputed amounts of
tax/duty that have not been deposited with appropriate authorities as at 31st March
2019:
Name of the Statute Nature of Amount Period to Forum where the
Disputed Tax | (Rs. in lakhs)| which it relates | dispute is pending
Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 59.59 AY 2011-12 | CIT(Appeals)
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 253.84 AY 2012-13 | CIT(Appeals)
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 1693.80 AY 2013-14 | CIT(Appeals)
Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 328.43 AY 2014-15 | CIT(Appeals)
Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 965.39 AY 2015-16 | CIT(Appeals)
Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 223.78 AY 2016-17 | CIT(Appeals)
Karnataka VAT Act VAT 267.44 2011-12 JCCT(Appeals)
Karnataka VAT Act VAT 144.62 2014-15 JCCT(Appeals)

(viii)According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not borrowed

loans from financial institution, Bank, Government and has not issued Debentures. Hence,

reporting on paragraph 3(viii) of the Order does not arise.

(ix) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not raise any

money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and

term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Orderisnot applicable.

(x) We were informed by the management that no material fraud by the company or on the

Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our

audit.

(xi) In terms of circular No. GSR 463(E) dated 05th June, 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, the Company being Government Company, is

exempt from the provisions of section 197 of the Act regarding managerial remuneration to

Directors and therefore the provisions of Para 3(xi) of the Companies (Auditors Report)

Order, 2016 isnotapplicable.

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company and therefore the provisions of Para 3(xii) of the

Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable.
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(xiii)In terms of circular No. GSR 463(E) dated 05th June, 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, the Company being Government Company, is
exempt from the provisions of section 177 and section 188 of the Act. Hence reporting under

provisions of para 3 (xiii) of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable.

(xiv)According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 is not
applicable.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the
Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable.

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act,1934.

for K.P. Rao & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 0031355

Sd/-
(Prashanth S)
Place: Bengaluru Partner
Date : 10-02-2020 Membership No. 228407
UDIN : 20228407AAAADD5268
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ANNEXURE B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Karnataka Rural
Infrastructure Development Limited(“the Company”), as at 31 March 2019 in conjunction with

our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note”’) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘the ICAI’")”. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act).

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing (‘the Standards’), issued by the ICAl and deemed
to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both issued by the ICAI Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
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judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. This includes those policies and procedures that:

i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on

the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following

material weaknesses have been identified as at March 31,2019
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The company did not have appropriate internal control system in the following areas :

1) Revenue

2)

3)

a)

c)

Revenue is recognized on the basis of monthly running account bill details updated by
the sub-divisions onto the Project Management System(BHUSIRI).There exists no
control to ensure these details are matching with the bills actually raised by the sub
divisions.

The company does not have appropriate controls to ensure the correctness of
computation of KRIDL charges as per terms agreed upon.

The company does not have any tracking mechanism to ensure that Final bills are raised

in a timely for all the completed projects.

This could potentially result in material misstatement of revenue and receivables.

Disbursement/set off of advance received from Entrusting Agencies

a)

b)

)

There is no appropriate internal control mechanism to identify situations whether the
actual expenditure incurred by sub divisions are exceeding approved estimates for the

projects.

This may lead to revenue leakage as the excess amount claimed by the sub - divisions

could also be disbursed.

There is no appropriate control to ensure that funds disbursed for a specific project is

utilized exclusively for that project.

This could potentially result in material misstatement of current liabilities, assets and

revenue.

Trade and other payables

a)

b)

The company does not have any system of obtaining confirmation of balances from the

creditors.

The company does not have appropriate control measures to ensure that all the required
details of the creditors are captured. This has resulted in overstatement of sundry
creditors to the extent of 57.62 lakhs as at 31st March 2019.

The company does not have appropriate controls to identify whether any creditors are
registered under MSME Act, 2006.



4)

KRIDL 45th Annual Report 2018-19

Wages

The company does not receive any external documentary evidence such as
bills/invoices from the parties/contractors who supply manpower for the projects. The
company makes the payment to such parties/contractors based on the internally

generated vouchers.

This could potentially lead to misstatement of expenditure as genuineness of such

transactions cannot be verified.

Property, Plant and Equipment

There is no system to ensure fixed asset registers are updated with relevant information

for eachindividual asset on timely basis.

The company has no appropriate controls to ensure that the assets are capitalized and

moved out of capital WIP in a timely manner.

The company does not have any mechanism to identify any assets impaired as on each

reporting date.

Others

The company does not have appropriate policies and procedures to be compliant with
the Ind AS with respect to the measurement, presentation and disclosures in the

financial statements.

The company does not have appropriate policies and procedures to identify the
current/non - current assets/ liabilities.

The company does not appropriate controls to ensure that taxes are deducted at source
as per provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and timely remittance thereof.

The company does have appropriate controls in respect of accounting and reconciliation

of income/TDS as per form 26 AS.

The company does not have appropriate controls to compute the GST output liability
since the company is not actual output liability payable against the WIP and final bill

value.

The company does not have a system to identify the transactions which are covered

under Reverse charge mechanism as per section 9(3) of the CGST Act,2017.

The company does not have appropriate internal controls monitor the ageing of

receivables and does not have a system of obtaining confirmations from debtors.
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h) The company does not have appropriate internal controls for reconciliation and
confirmation of Earnest Money Deposits (EMD) & other deposits and also to ensure the
timely write off /write back of such deposits.

i) The company does not have appropriate system to compute the provisioning or
disclosure of contingent liabilities as on the reporting date in the Financial Statements as

well as to ensure existence and completeness of bank guarantee.

A “material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial
control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the company’s annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or

detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the effects/possible effects of the material weaknesses described
above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has maintained,
in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,
2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the
nature, timing, and the extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2019 financial
statements of the Company, and these material weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the

financial statements of the Company.

for K.P. Rao & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 0031355

Sd/-
(Prashanth S)
Place: Bengaluru Partner
Date : 10-02-2020 Membership No. 228407

UDIN : 20228407AAAADD5268
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ANNEXURE CTO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report as required by Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating

to directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor of India

Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act 2013 :

SI.No

Direction

Our Reply

1

Whether the company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system? If yes,
the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT
system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications,
ifany, may be stated.

We were informed by the management that
all accounting transactions are processed
through IT Systems.

The following IT applications are used by the
company for processing the accounting
transactions:

i)  Bhoosiri- For Project Management

ii) Tally ERP for maintaining books of

account
iii) Oracle for consolidation of accounts of

sub - divisions, divisions and zones.

Whether there is any restructuring of
an existing loan or cases of
waiver/write off of debts /loans/
interest etc. made by a lender to the
company due to the company’s
inability to repay the loan? If yes, the
financial impact may be stated

As informed by the management, there are
no instances of waiver or write off of debts/
loans/interest.

Whether funds received/receivable
for specific schemes from central/
state agencies were properly
accounted for/ utilized as per its term
and conditions? List the cases of
deviation.

The Company implements mainly
infrastructure schemes of State Government
Departments, Public Sector Units etc.

Funds amounting to Rs. 3,59,020.67 lakhs
have been received for the above Schemes
which are shown as Advance received from
Entrusting Agencies and are adjusted only
on physical completion of the Works and
issue of Final bill.

The company has not maintained project
wise accounts and has not provided
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Sl.No Direction

Our Reply

sufficient information to ensure compliance
with regard the terms and conditions of the
project. Accordingly, we are unable to
comment on the compliance with the terms

for specific schemes from Central/
State agencies were properly
accounted for/utilized ? List the cases
of deviations

and conditions.
Specific Sub-Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act 2013 :
SL.No Direction Our Reply

1 | Whether the Company has taken | We were informed by the management that
adequate measures to prevent | the Company has taken adequate measures
encroachment of idle land owned by | to prevent encroachment of its land and no
it. Whether any land of the Company | portion of land owned by the Company is
is encroached, under litigation, not | encroached, under litigation, not put to use
put to use or declared surplus ? | ordeclaredsurplus.

Details may be provided.

2 | Whether system of monitoring the | Based on our test check of agreements for
execution of works vis-a-vis the | execution of works , we are of the opinion
milestone stipulated in the agreement | that the system of monitoring execution of
is in existence and the impact of cost | works, needssubstantialimprovement.
escalation, if any, revenues/losses | Dueto the above, we are unable to comment
from contracts, etc., have been | on the impact of cost escalation and
properly accounted in the books revenues/losses from contracts, etc.

3 | Whether funds received/receivable | The Company implements mainly

infrastructure schemes of State Government
Departments, Public Sector Units etc.

Funds amounting to Rs.3,59,020.67 lakhs
have been received for the above Schemes
which are shown as Advance received from
Entrusting Agencies and are adjusted only
on physical completion of the Works and
issue of Final bill.

The company has not maintained project
wise accounts and has not provided
sufficient information to ensure compliance
with regard the terms and conditions of the
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Direction

Our Reply

project. Accordingly, we are unable to
comment on the compliance with the terms
and conditions.

4 Comment on

the confirmation of

balances of trade receivables, trade
payables, term deposits, bank
accounts and cash obtained

We were informed by the management that
the company does not have a system of
obtaining confirmation of balances from
trade receivables, trade payables and other
parties.

The company is in the possession of
confirmation of balances for term deposits,
bank accounts and cash.

mentioned

5 |The cost incurred on abandoned
projects may be quantified and the
amount actually written-off shall be

We were informed by the management that
the company has not abandoned projects
during the year.

Place: Bengaluru
Date : 10-02-2020

for K.P. Rao & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 0031355

Sd/-
(Prashanth S)
Partner
Membership No. 228407
UDIN : 20228407AAAADD5268
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Note As at March As at March
No 31, 2019 31, 2018
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 2,877.22 2,960.57
(b) Capital work-in-progress 3.1 1,245.87 934.02
(c) Investment Property 4 1,073.32 1,073.32
(d) Goodwill
(d) Other Intangible assets 41 3.37 1.79
(f) Intangible assets under development
(g) Biological Assets other than bearer plants
(e) Financial Assets
(i) Investments
(ii) Trade receivables
(iii) Loans -
(iv) Other financial assets 5 12,740.06 9,752.09
(f) Deferred tax assets (net) 6 2017.42 2290.80
(g) Other non-current assets 7 4,231.08 7,877.72
Total Non - Current Assets 24,188.34 24,890.32
Current assets
(a) Inventories 8 1,003,792.93 809,054.96
(b) Financial Assets
(i) investments
(i) Trade receivables 9 80.57 440.26
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 10 344,922.45 322,453.53
(iv) Bank balances other than (ii) above 10.1 1,037.58 1,001.43
(v) Loans -
(vi) Other financial assets 5 6,647.93 3,499.56
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 6 4,522.54 -
(c) Other current assets 11 32,559.30 24,077.38
Total Current Assets 1,393,563.29 1,160,527.12
Assets classified as held for sale - -
Total Assets 1,417,751.64 1,185,417.43
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 12 1,225.00 1,225.00
(b) Other Equity 13 97,887.06 68,788.16
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 99,112.06 70,013.16
Non-controlling interests - -
Total equity 99,112.06 70,013.16

&
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(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Note As at March As at March
No 31,2019 31, 2018
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings - - -
(if) Trade payables -
(iii) Other financial liabilities 14 48.81 49.54
(b) Provisions 15 2,695.00 1,348.51
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
(c) Other non-current liabilities 16 9.85 9.85
Total Non - Current Liabilities 2,753.66 1,407.90
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables 17 42,616.16 47,741.52
(iii) Other financial liabilities 14 133.16 11,379.08
(b) Other current liabilities 18 1,267,905.27 1,049,547.14
(c) Provisions 15 5,231.32 5,328.63
Total Current Liabilities 1,315,885.91 1,113,996.37
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,417,751.64 1,185,417.43

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For K.P. Rao & Co.,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.- 0031355

Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Limited

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Prashanth S) (O. Palaiah, IFS) (Dr. Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj)
Partner Managing Director Director
M No. 228407 DIN No: 08239565 DIN No: 06929271

Sd/-
(S.K. Raju)

Chief Fi Offi
Place : Bengaluru el Hnanee LHeer

Date :10.02.2020
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Profit / Loss of the Company in the Past 10 years NET PROFIT/LOSS
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Turn Over (Rs. in crore)
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2012-13 | 1087.48

2014-15 | 1824.99
2015-16 | 1842.95
2016-17 | 2240.08
2017-18 | 3668.95
2018-19 | 3311.81
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Performance of the Company in the Past 10 years Turn Over
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CIN No: U75112KA1974SGC002613
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
No March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Revenue from operations 19 331,181.33 366,895.77
Other Income 20 18,951.79 14,883.22
Total Revenue 350,133.12 381,778.99
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 21 296,031.63 346,379.99

Purchases of Stock-in-trade
Changes in stock of finished goods and work-in-progress 21.1 - -
Employee benefit expense 22 8,810.31 9,287.66
Finance costs - -
Depreciation and amortisation expense 3&4 151.38 177.81

Impairment expenses/losses

Other expenses 23 2,217.83 4,134.37
Total Expenses 307,211.15 359,979.83
Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax 42,921.97 21,799.16

Exceptional Items
Share of profit/ (loss) of joint ventures and associates - -

(1) Share of profit / (loss) of joint ventures and associated

Profit/(loss) before tax 42,921.97 21,799.16
Tax Expense
Current tax 6 13,254.32 9,996.65
Deferred tax 6 273.39 (852.00)
Total tax expense 13,527.71 9,144.65
Profit/(loss) for the year 29,394.26 12,654.51
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(Rs.)

Particulars

Other comprehensive income

liabilities / (asset)

reclassified to profit/loss

Basic

Diluted

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(a) Changes in revaluation surplus

(b) Remeasurements of the defined benefit

(c) Income tax relating to items that will not be

Total Other comprehensive income, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the period

Earnings per equity share (Rs 1000 each)

Note Year ended Year ended
No March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

- (46.83)

- 16.36

- (30.47)

29,394.26 12,624.05

26 23,995.32 10,330.22
26 23,995.32 10,330.22

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For K.P. Rao & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.- 0031355

Sd/-
(Prashanth S)
Partner
M No. 228407

Place : Bengaluru
Date :10.02.2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
(O. Palaiah, IFS) (Dr. Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj)
Managing Director Director
DIN No: 08239565 DIN No: 06929271
Sd/-
(S.K. Raju)
Chief Finance Officer
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CIN No: U75112KA19745GC002613
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31,2019

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Statements of Cash Flows

Cash flow from operating activities:

Profit for the period before tax

Adjustments to reconcile net profit to net cash provided by

operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Net Adjustments to Gross Block/ Accumulated Depreciation of

fixed Assets

Allowance for credit losses on financial assets
Interest income on fixed deposits

Liabilities written back

Income from Lease/Rentals

Changes in assets and liabilities
Trade receivables
Loans and Other financial assets
Inventories
Other current/non current assets
Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

Provisions and other current/non current liabilities

Cash generated from operations
Income taxes paid

Net cash generated by operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities:
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment
Capital advances against Capital Work In Progress

Income from Lease/Rentals

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
42,921.97 21,799.17
151.38 177.81
(0.60) -
360.41 1,023.40
(16,905.50) (14,018.85)
(1,729.00) -
(29.63) (35.12)
(0.72) 4293
(2,956.26) (2,349.93)
(194,737.97) (249,751.17)
(10,057.33) 123.28
(4,500.96) 36,208.01
(11,246.65) 6,981.85
220,711.91 279,141.75
21,981.05 79,343.12
12,554.80 10,533.70
9,426.25 68,809.42
(69.01) (69.81)
(311.85) (229.08)
29.63 35.12

&
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Statements of Cash Flows Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Bank Deposits not considered as cash and cash equivalents

Placed -

Matured -
Interest received on fixed deposits 13,725.41 12,808.51
Net cash from investing activities 13,374.18 12,544.74
Cash flow from financing activities:
Recompense Paid - -
Interest on borrowing - -
Payment of dividends including dividend distribution tax (295.36) -
Net cash used in financing activities (295.36) -
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 22,505.07 81,354.15
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 323,454.96 242,100.80
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 345,960.03 323,454.96

Notes:

Figures of previous year have been regrouped wherever necessary to conform to current year presentation

As per our report of even date attached

For K.P. Rao & Co,, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Limited
Firm Registration No.- 0031355

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Prashanth S) (O. Palaiah, IFS) (Dr. Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj)
Partner Managing Director Director
M No. 228407 DIN No: 08239565 DIN No: 06929271
Sd/-
(S.K. Raju)
Chief Finance Officer

Place : Bengaluru
Date :10.02.2020
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2019

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
CORPORATE INFORMATION

Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Limited (The 'Company') was started asa
Directorate of Land army in the year 1971 under the Rural Development Department of
Government of Karnataka. It was incorporated as a company on the 9th August 1974 as
Karnataka Land Army Corporation under the full and complete ownership of
Government of Karnataka. It was renamed as Karnataka Rural Infrastructure
Development Limited (KRIDL) on 6th August2009. The Company isinvolved in Civil
Engineering construction and creation of assets in the State of Karnataka. Its shares are not
listed on any recognised stock exchanges in India. The registered office of the company is
located at Grameenabhivruddhi Bhavan, 4th and 5th Floor. Anand Rao Circle,
Bangalore-560009.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1.

1.2

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind ASs) notified under the Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015.

Upto the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements in
accordance with the requirements of previous GAAP, which includes Standards
notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared on accrual and under the historical cost
convention, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values at
the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below.
Historical costis generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange
for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless
of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into
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account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those
characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities;
revenue and expenses; and the disclosure of amount of contingent liabilities on the date of
the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision to
accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in the current and future periods.

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience
and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The company makes estimates and takes assumptions concerning the future. The resulting
accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed
below.

1.3.1. Usefullives of property, plantand equipment

The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each
reporting period. This reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in future
periods.

1.3.2. Valuation of deferred tax assets

The company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each
reporting period. The policy for the same has been explained under Note 1.9.2.

1.3.3. Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding
retirement benefits and compensated absences) are not discounted to its present value and
are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet
date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date adjusted to reflect the current best
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estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements. A
contingent asset is neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

1.3.4 Fair Valuation

14.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics
into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/ or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on
such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions that are within the scope of Ind
AS102, leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 17, and measurements that

have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as a net realisable value in Ind
AS2orvalueinuseinInd AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into
Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety,
which are described as follows:

* Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

+ Level 2 inputs are other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

« Level 3inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Current versus non-current classification

The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-
current classification. An assetis treated as current whenitis:

* Expected to berealised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
* Held primarily for the purpose of trading
* Expected to berealised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for atleast twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.
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Aliability iscurrent when:

1.5.

1.6.

* [tis expected to be settled innormal operating cycle
¢ [tis held primarily for the purpose of trading
e [tis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period

The company classifies all other liabilities asnon-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not classified as non-current assets and liabilities. The
operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The company has identified twelve months as its
operating cycle.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of anon - cash nature and any deferrals or
accruals of pastor future cashreceipts or payments. The cash flows from operating,
financing and investing activities of the Company are segregated.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that economic benefit will
flow to the Company and that therevenue canbe reliably measured. Revenue is measured
at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

1.6.1 Income from Construction Contracts
Revenue from construction/ projectrelated activity is recognised as follows:

Long term contracts are progressively evaluated at the end of each accounting period. On
contracts under execution which have reasonably progressed, revenue is recognized by
applying percentage of completion method.

Percentage of completion is determined as a proportion of cost of work performed to-date,
to the total estimated contract costs, assessed and certified by Executive Engineer /
Assistant Executive Engineer of respective projects.

Contract revenue, in case of entrusted works, is recognized at the schedule of rates of the
year of PWD in respect of the work performed on the contract plus proportionate KRIDL

charges as per the table below.



=3

1.7.

KRIDL 45th Annual Report 2018-19

% of work done % of KRIDL charges
0to25 0.00%

26to 50 25.00%

51to75 50.00%

761098 75.00%
99t0100 97.00%

Final Bills prepared 100.00%

In case of tender works, revenue is recognized by applying percentage of completion
method to the tendered amount.

Variable consideration such as certain escalation and other claims are recognized as
receivable irrespective of obtaining therevised administrative approval and admission of
claim by the Entrusting Agencies based on the Schedule of Rates (S.R).

Amounts received in respect of entrusted works, before the completion of work are
disclosed in the Balance Sheet as a liability towards advance received. Cumulative
revenue recognised until work completion are disclosed in the Balance Sheet under
Inventories as Value of Works (Pending Adjustment). The amount of retention money
held by the customers is disclosed as part of other current assets and is reclassified as
tradereceivables when it becomes due for payment.

1.6.2. Interest Income

Interest income isaccrued on atime basis, by reference to the principal outstandingand
at the effective interest rate applicable, which isthe rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset'snet carrying amount oninitial recognition.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

The Company as lessee: Rental expense from operating leases is generally recognised on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Where the rentals are structured
solely to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the
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lessor's expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognised in the year in
which such benefits accrue. Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. In the event that lease
incentives arereceived to enter into operating leases, suchincentives arerecognised as
a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental
expense on a straight-line basis, except where another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are
consumed.

Foreign Currency

In preparing the financial statements of the company, transactions in currencies other than
the entity's functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange
prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are
recognised in the statement of profitand loss.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance sheet
date are translated at the exchange rates on that date; the resultant exchange differences are
recognised in the statement of profitand loss.

Employee Benefits
1.8.1 Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised asan expense
when employees haverendered service entitling them to the contributions.

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is
determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being
carried out atthe end of each annual reporting period. Re-measurement, comprising
actuarial gainsand losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and
the returnon plan assets (excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance
sheet with acharge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in
which they occur. Re-measurement recognised in other comprehensive income is
reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss. Past
service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net interest
is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net
defined benefit liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

* service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on
curtailments and settlements);
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* netinterest expense or income; and
* re-measurement

The company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit orloss
in the line item 'Employee benefits expense'. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted
foras pastservice.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised inthe balance sheet represents the actual
deficit or surplusin the company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this
calculation is limited tothe present value of any economic benefits available in the
form of refunds from the plans orreductionsinfuture contributions to the plans.

A liability for a termination benefit isrecognised at the earlier of when the entity can
no longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and when the entity
recognises any related restructuring costs.

1.8.2. Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and
salaries, annual leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits (compensated
absences) are measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows
expected to be made by the company in respect of services provided by employees up to
the reporting date. Remeasurements as aresult of experience adjustments and changesin
actuarial assumptions arerecognised in profit orloss.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

1.9.1 Currenttax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs
from 'profit before tax' as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are
never taxable or deductible. The company's current taxiscalculated using tax rates
that havebeenenacted orsubstantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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1.9.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax isrecognised ontemporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax basesused in
the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that itis probable that taxable profits
will beavailableagainst which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assetsisreviewed atthe end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that itis nolonger probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply inthe period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the company expects, at the
end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carryingamount of its assets and
liabilities.

1.9.3 Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to
items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly inequity respectively.

1.10. Property, Plant & Equipment

Land and buildings held for use in the supply of services or for administrative purposes, are
stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairmentlosses.

Fixtures and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairmentlosses.

Freehold land is not depreciated.

Depreciation:

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets less their residual values
over their useful lives, using the written-down value method. The useful life of assets is as
prescribed in Part C of Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013.
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The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis.

Where cost of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment are significant and have different
useful lives, they are treated as separate components and depreciated over their
estimated usefullives. Capital work-in-progress comprises the cost of fixed assets that are
not yet ready for their intended use at the reporting date. Advances paid towards the
acquisition of fixed assets as at the balance sheet date are disclosed under long-term loans
and advances.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected to arisefrom the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the assetand isrecognised in profit orloss.

1.11. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at
cost lessaccumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation
is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated
useful life and amortisation method are reviewed atthe end of each reporting period, with
the effect of any changesin estimate beingaccounted for ona prospective basis.

1.11.1. Derecognition of intangible assets

Anintangible assetis derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset, measured asthe difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset, arerecognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

1.11.2. Useful lives of intangible assets
Estimated useful lives of the intangible assets are as follows:

* Computer Software :8years

1.12. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its
tangible and intangible assets with finite life, to determine whether there is any
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indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the assetis estimated inorder to determine the extent
of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profitorloss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or
a cash generating unit) isincreased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount doesnot exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or
cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit orloss.

1.13. Inventories

Inventories that comprise of construction materials are valued on FIFO basis stated at the
lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price forinventories lessall estimated costsof completionand costs necessary
to make the sale. Scrap materials are valued at net realisable value. Value of Works
(pending adjustment) is arrived based on schedule of rate (SR) of PWD including
applicable KRIDL charges and taxes.

1.14. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as aresult of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to
settle the obligation, and areliable estimate canbe made of theamount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks
and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the
cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present
value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle, a provision is expected to be
recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain

188
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that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured
reliably.

Onerous contracts: Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and
measured as provisions. Anonerous contract is considered to exist where the Company
has a contract under which the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the
contract exceed the economic benefits expected to bereceived from the contract.

1.15. Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. All financial assets and liabilities
are recognized at fair value on initial recognition, except for trade receivables which are
initially measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
oninitial recognition.

1.15.1. Financial assets

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either
amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

1.15.2. Classification of financial assets
Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are
held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assetgive rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measured atfair value through other comprehensive income if these
financial assets are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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Financial assets atfair value through profitorloss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at
amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income oninitial recognition.
The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in statement of
profit and loss.

1.15.3. Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are measured atamortised cost using the effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate isthe rate thatexactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including
all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)through the expected life of
the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount
oninitial recognition.

1.16. Impairment of financial assets

The Company provides for Expected Credit Losses as per the requirements of Ind AS 109-
Financial Instruments.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cashor another financial asset
that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11, the company always
measures theloss allowance atanamount equal tolifetime expected credit losses.

Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade
receivables, the company has used a practical expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109.
This expected credit loss allowance is computed based ona provision matrix which takes
into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking
information.

Derecognition of financial assets

The company derecognises afinancial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the
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risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the company neither
transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues
to control the transferred asset, the company recognises its retained interest in the asset
and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the company retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the
company continues to recognise the financial assetand also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of afinancial assetin its entirety, the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have
otherwise beenrecognised in profit orloss ondisposal of that financial asset.

1.17. Cashand Cash Equivalents

The company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change
in value and having original maturities of three months orlessfrom the date of purchase,
tobe cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are
unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

1.18. Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at their transaction price and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using effect interest rate method, less provision for
impairment.

Disputed debts from the Government departments and Public Sector Enterprises are
generally not considered as increase in credit risk of such financial assets. Expected credit
loss impairment for Trade Receivables will be assessed on a case to case basis in respect of
dues outstanding for the significant period of time

1.19. Trade & other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the company
prior tothe end of the financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are
usually paid within 30 days of recognition. Trade and other payables are presented as
current liabilities unless paymentis not due within12 months after the reporting period.
They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.
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1.20. Claim by or on the Company for Liquidated Damages

Claim by or on the Company towards Liquidated Damages is recognized for the period of
delay between the due date of supply of the Goods as per delivery schedule and the
expected Date of delivery of said Goods as per the terms of individual contract both in case
of customers and vendors and carried forward till such time the Company has alegal right/
obligation to recover/pay such amounts. Such claims are reviewed at Balance Sheet date.

1.21. Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. The Company does not have any potentially dilutive
securities.

1.22. Dividends

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately
authorised and no longer at the discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the
reporting period butnot distributed at the end of the reporting period.

1.23. Investment properties

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairmentloss, if any.

Though the company measures investment property using cost based measurement, the
fair value of investment property is disclosed in the notes. Fair values are determined based
either on the latest available information based on 'stamp duty - annual statement of
rates' applicable to the areain which the land is situated, market comparison approach
or on periodical evaluation performed by anexternalindependent valuer.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when
they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected
from their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the assetis recognised in profit or loss in the period of derecognition.

1.24. New Standards and Interpretations not yet adopted
New Accounting Standards applicable from 1 April 2019
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On 30th March 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notified Ind AS 116-Leases
which is applicable from 1st April 2019. Ind AS 116 changes the method of accounting for
leases. Excluding short-term and small ticket leases, the lessee would have to account for all
other leases as a right-to-use asset in their financial statements and recognise a
corresponding liability to pay the lessor. The Group would be implementing Ind AS 116
with effect from Q1 2019-20 and not expecting any material impact.

Amendments to Accounting Standards On 30th March 2019, the MCA made the
amendments to following accounting standards:

Ind AS12 - Income taxes (amendments relating to income tax consequences of dividend
and uncertainty over income tax treatments)

* Ind AS109 - Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation

« Ind AS19 - Employee Benefits Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement
+ Ind AS23-Borrowing Costs

« Ind AS28 - Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures

« Ind AS103 - Business Combinations

* Ind AS111-Joint Arrangements

The Company does not expect these amendments to have any significant impact on its
financial statements.

1.25. Roundingof amounts

Allamounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the
nearest lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule III, unless otherwise stated.

As per our report of even date attached

For K.P. Rao & Co,, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Limited
Firm Registration No.- 0031355

Sd/- Sd/- 5d/-
(Prashanth S) (O. Palaiah, IFS) (Dr. Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj)
Partner Managing Director Director
M No. 228407 DIN No: 08239565 DIN No: 06929271
5d/-
(S.K. Raju)
Chief Finance Officer

Place : Bengaluru
Date :10.02.2020
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Note No. 3.1 - Capital Work in Progress (Rs. in Lakhs)

Description of Assets Capit'a l
work-in-
progress
I. Gross Block
Balance as at 1April, 2017 704.94
Additions 229.08
Disposals -
Balance as at 31 March, 2018 934.02
Balance as at 1April, 2018 934.02
Additions 311.85
Disposals -
Balance as at 31 March, 2019 1,245.87

Notes: (1) Pendingreceipt of final statement of cost of construction of 4th & 5th Floor of Grameenabhivruddi
Bhavana at Bangalore, for which advance was given to PWD of Rs.5,96,75,000 (PY: Rs.5,96,75,000).Disclosed as
advance and yet capitalised. Title deed in favour of the Company is yet to be obtained. Property tax notbeing
paid and depriciation not charged since occupation of the premises in Feb 2013.

(2) Capital work in progress also includes Rs.6.05 lakhs pertains to construction of office building (during the
year 2005-06) Gulbarga to Revenue Department in exchange of Office premises already handed over to the
Company.

(3) The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its Property, Plant and Equipment,
capital work-in-progress and intangible assets recognised as of April 1,2016 (transition date) measured as per
the Previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

(4) Borrowings costs have notbeen capitalised duringthe period as there are no borrowings.

(5) Fixed Assets of the company are free from encumbrances.
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Note No. 4- Investment Property (Rs. in Lakhs)
Description of Assets Land Total
Gross Block
Balance as at 1April, 2018 1,073.32 1,073.32
Additions - -
Disposals - -
Balance as at 31March, 2019 1,073.32 1,073.32

II. Accumulated depreciation and impairment for the year 2018-2019
Balance as at 1April, 2018 - -
Depreciation expense for the year - -
Eliminated on disposal of assets - -
Balance as at 31March, 2019 - -

Net block (I - II)

Balance as on 31st March 2019 1,073.32 1,073.32

Balance as on 31st March 2018 1,073.32 1,073.32

Note: Investment Property includes land located in Singasandra. The Company received lease rentals from GAIL.

Note No. 4.1 - Other Intangible Assets (Rs. in Lakhs)
Description of Assets Software Total
Intangible Assets
I. Cost
Balance as at 1April, 2018 291 291
Additions 2.70 2.70
Balance as at 31 March, 2019 5.61 5.61

II. Accumulated depreciation and impairment for the year 2018-2019

Balance as at 1April, 2018 1.12 112
Amortisation expense for the year 1.12 1.12
Balance as at 31 March, 2019 2.24 2.24

Net block (I-1I)

Balance as on 31st March 2019 3.37 3.37

Balance as on 31st March 2018 1.79 1.79

Note: Additions in intangible assets represents Tally server software.
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Note No. 5 - Other Financial Assets
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2019 31, 2018

Non-Current

(Unsecured, considered good)

Security deposit 10,270.00 9,650.29
Retention Money 101.80 101.80
Advance to staff 2,368.26 -
Total 12,740.06 9,752.09

time of realization is not determinable.

Other Financial Assets classified as Non Current have been carried at amortised cost without discounting as the

Current
{Unsecured, considered good)
Rental Deposits 77.46 70.88
Other Financial Assets 13.26 51.56
Interest accrued On Deposits 6,557.21 3,377.12
Total 6,647.93 3,499.56
Note 6 - Income Taxes
Income tax expense in the statement of profit and loss comprises (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended March 31
2019 2018
Current tax for the year 13,254.32 9,969.21
Current tax for Prior years - 27.44
Deferred taxes 273.39 (852.00)
Income tax expense 13,527.71 9,144.65

temporary differences.

Entire deferred tax for the year ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018 relates to origination and reversal of
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A reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the

income before income taxes is summarized below:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Year ended March 31
Particulars
2019 2018

Profit before income taxes 42,921.97 21,799.16
Enacted tax rates in India 34.94% 34.61%
Computed expected tax expense 14,996.94 7,544.26
Effect of non-deductible expenses 42.75 310.53
Effect of timing differences - 1,280.56
Effect of exempt non-operating income - (3.65)
Prior period Income taxable in the current period - 837.50
Excess provision written back (1,905.90)

Short Provision

Others 340.89

Income tax expense 13,474.68 9,969.20

The applicable Indian statutory tax rate for fiscal year 2019-20 is 34.94%.

The following table provides the details of income tax assetsand income tax liabilities as of March 31, 2019,

March 31,2018.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particul As at As at
AL e e March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018
Income tax assets 4,522.54 5,222.06
Current income tax liabilities -
Net current income tax assets/ (liability) at the end 4,522.54 5,222.06

The gross movement in the current income tax asset/ (liability) for the year ended March 31,2019 and March 31, 2018 is

as follows: (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended March 31
2019 2018

Net current income tax asset/ (liability) at the beginning 5222.06 4685.01
Income tax paid 12,554.80 10533.70
Income tax refund receivable - -
MAT Adjustments - -
Current income tax expense (13,254.32) (9,969.21)
Current income tax for Prior years - (27.44)
Income tax on other comprehensive income -

Net current income tax asset/ (liability) at the end 4,522.54 5,222.06
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The tax effects of significant temporary differences that resulted in deferred income tax assets and liabilities are as

follows: (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particul As at As at
articulars March 31,2019 | March 31,2018

Deferred income tax assets

Depreciation impact on PPE, inv Property and

intangible assets - 54.63
Compensated absences 1,189.57 1,185.76
Ex-gratia payable to employees 727.87 682.43
Gratuity payable to employees - 362.03
Others 0.16 5.95
Provision for doubtful debts 125.94 -
Tax losses carried forward - -
Total deferred income tax assets 2,043.55 2,290.80

Deferred income tax liabilities

Depreciation impact on PPE, inv Property and intangible assets 26.13 -
Gratuity payable to employees 0 -
Total deferred income tax liabilities 26.13 -
Deferred income tax assets after set off 2,017.42 2,290.80

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities have been offset as the Company has a legally enforceable right to

set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities.

The gross movementinthe deferred income taxaccountfor the yearended March 31,2019 and March 31,2018, are as

follows:
(Rs. in Lakhs)
] Year ended March 31
Particulars
2019 2018
Net deferred income tax asset at the beginning 2290.80 1,422.44
Credits / (charge) relating to temporary differences (273.39) 852.00
Temporary differences on other comprehensive income - 16.36
Net deferred income tax asset at the end 2,017.41 2,290.80
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Note 7 - Other Non Current Assets (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

(Unsecured, considered good)
a) Advance With Govt. and Public Bodies 2,367.53 1,890.50
b) Surplus in gratuity plan asset 535.02 -
¢) Others 731.73 765.16
d) Advance with PWD towards building
(refer note 3, sub note 1) 596.80 -

Current Tax Assets (Net) - 5,222.06

Total 4,231.08 7,877.72

Note:

a) Advance with Govt and Public Bodies mentioned above includes the following :

Particulars

Receivables pertaining to NVDA project 201.29

VAT attachement amount 203.49

Performance Guarantee 127.85

Amount witheld by EA(for want of clearance) 1,425.83

Others 409.07

Total 2,367.53

b) The above includes an amount of Rs. 196.97 lakhs being the amount deducted by NVDA. The matter is under
Madhya Pradesh Arbitration on hearing of the Judgement, the matter will be decided.

Note 8 - Inventories (Rs. in Lakhs)

As at As at

Particulars March 31,2019 | March 31, 2018

a) Inventories values are as certified by Management

-Construction Materials 8,478.57 9,210.49
-Scrap Materials 0.66 0.65
(A) 8,479.23 9,211.14

b) Value of Work Pending Adjustment

Balance B/f from Previous year 805,195.57 556,012.49
LESS: Adjustment of Earlier Years (16.91)

805,195.57 555,995.58
ADD: During The Year 351,207.83 367,628.26
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(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particul As at As at

Ll i) March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

1,156,403.40 923,623.84

LESS: Adjusted For The Work Done (161,189.63) (118,428.27)
995,213.77 805,195.57

LESS: Loss on Works - (5,454.77)

995,213.77 799,740.80

Add : Work in Progress - Deferred Allocation 99.93 103.02

(B) 995,313.70 799,843.82

Total (A+B) 1,003,792.93 809,054.96

i) Stock of construction materials are valued on FIFO basis at lower of cost or net realizable value

ii) Scrap materials are valued at estimated realizable value.

iii) The above includes Rs. 12.71 crores being the value of WIP for which there is fraud cases of Raichur Division.

iv) Value of work pending adjustmentis inclusive of GST at 12% or 18 % as applicable.

v) Forseeable losses have not been provided for in current year as per the requirements of Ind AS115.

Note 9- Trade Receivables

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Trade receivables, secured, considered good -
Trade receivables, unsecured, considered good 440.98 440.26
Trade receivables, unsecured, considered doubtful -
(A) 440.98 440.26
Less: Allowances for credit losses 360.41 -
(B) 360.41 -
Total (A-B) 80.57 440.26

Trade receivable outstanding for more than three years as at the end of reporting period is provided in the

Books at 100% in accordance with the Company Policy
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Agein As at As at
geng March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Less than 3 Years 80.57 440.26
More than 3 Years 360.41 -
Total (A-B) 440.98 440.26

a) Ind AS 109 requires an impairment assessment to be made for Trade Receivables on an Expected Credit Loss

Model. For Trade Receivables, Ind AS109 permits a simplified approach of calculating only life time credit losses.

Considering the industry in which the company is operating and the gestation period of its projects, impairment
assessment is made annually for the entire block of Trade Receivables and impairment losses recognised only for
tradereceivables that are more than 3 years overdue.

b) The Company is executing the works entrusted by the various Govt. Dept., and excess expenditure in execution of
the works if any incurred over and above the funds received from the EA, the same is considered as

receivable in the books of accounts during the year in which the final bill is accounted. Company makes efforts to get

this excess expenditure from the EAs.

Note 10- Cash and cash equivalents

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Cash on hand 0.04 0.03
Cheques, drafts on hand 2,846.22 9,534.11
Balances with banks:

In current accounts 25,497.07 45,318.20
In savings accounts 31.44 129.58
In deposit accounts 316,547.68 267,471.61
Total 344,922.45 322,453.53

Note:

i) The deposits maintained by the company with banks comprise of time deposits, which can be withdrawn by the

company atany point without prior notice or penalty on the principal.

ii) Balances with banks include deposits with remaining maturity of more than 12 months from the Balance Sheet Date
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particul As at As at
i ETiE) March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Balances with banks:
In earmarked accounts
Balance held as security against performance and
other guarantee 1,037.58 1,001.43
Total 1,037.58 1,001.43
Note 11 - Other Current Assets (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particul As at As at
articulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(Unsecured, considered good)
Advances other than Capital advances
Prepaid Expenses 7.18 -
GST Receivable from EA/GOK 16,375.65 16,842.17
GST - ITC Receavable 13,903.00
Advances against Goods/services 2,273.47 7,235.21
Total 32,559.30 24,077.38

Note : The company has collected GST/VAT on advance received from EA at lower rates but the liability is paid at

applicable rates. The difference between the rate at which tax is collected and that at which liability is remitted is

represented by GST receivable from EA /GOK.

Note 12 - Equity Share capital

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Authorised

1,50,000 (previous year 1,50,000), equity shares of
Rs 1,000 (previous year: Rs 1,000) each

Total

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
1,22,500 (previous year: 1,22,500) equity shares of
Rs 1,000 (previous year: Rs 1,000) each

Total

As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
1,500.00 1,500.00
1,500.00 1,500.00
1,225.00 1,225.00
1,225.00 1,225.00
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(ii) Detail of the rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to each class of shares:

The company has only one class of shares i.e. equity shares having a face value of Rs.1,000/-. Each holder of equity

shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of the equity shares will

be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company. The distribution will be in proportion to number of

equity shares held by the shareholders.
(iii) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

No. of Shares

Particulars

Equity shares with voting rights:
Honourable Governor of Karnataka
% of holding

As at
March 31, 2019

122,495
99.996 %

As at
March 31, 2018

122,495
99.996 %

(iv) Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being

received in cash for the period of 5 years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date

Aggregate Number of Shares

Particul As at As at
il i March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Equity shares with voting rights
Fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received
in cash. Nil Nil
Total -
Note 13 - Other equity (Rs. in Lakhs)
. As at As at
e March 31,2019 | March 31,2018
General Reserve 10,000.00 9,000.00
Capital Reserve 2.28 2.28
Retained earnings 84,678.03 56,579.13
Revaluation Reserve 3,206.75 3,206.75
Other Comprehensive Income -
Total 97,887.06 68,788.16
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Note 13.1 - Retained earnings
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Balance at beginning of the year 56,579.13 45,249.95
Profit attributable to owners of the Company 29,394.26 12,624.05
Transfer to General reserve (1,000.00) (1,000.00)
Dividend(Including corporate Tax) (295.36) (294.88)
Balance at the end of the year 84,678.03 56,579.13
Note 13.2 - General reserve (Rs. in Lakhs)
. As at As at
D March 31,2019 | March 31,2018
Balance at beginning of the year 9,000.00 8,000.00
Transfer from retained earnings 1,000.00 1,000.00
Balance at the end of the year 10,000.00 9,000.00
Note 14- Other Financial Liabilities (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Non-Current
Security Deposits 48.81 49.54
Total 48.81 49.54
Current
Earnest Money Deposit 112.20 126.25
Gratuity - Claims Payable 20.96 36.43
Outstanding Liabilities - 11,216.40
Total 133.16 11,379.08
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars G G
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Non-Current
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for compensated absences 2,695.00 625.90
Provision for Gratuity - 722.62
Total 2,695.00 1,348.51
Current
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for compensated absences 709.22 2,767.41
Provision for Exgratia 2,082.97 1,952.94
Provision for Gratuity - 313.40
Provision Others:
Expenses 2,439.13 -
Dividend (inclusive of dividend distribution tax) - 294.88
Total 5,231.32 5,328.63
Details of movement in provisions:
Compensated . .
i Exgrat Gratu
Particulars absences XL ratuity
Balance as at 1 April, 2017 2,586.84 1,577.05 -
Additional provision recognised 806.47 375.89 1,036.02
Amounts used during the period - - -
Unused amounts reversed during the period - - -
Balance as at 31 March, 2018 3,393.31 1,952.94 1,036.02
Balance as at 1 April, 2018 3,393.31 1,952.94 1,036.02
Additional provision recognised 10.91 130.03 -
Amounts used during the period - - -
Unused amounts reversed during the period - - 1,036.02
Balance at March 31, 2019 3,404.22 2,082.97 -
i) The Company has provided Exgratia for the current year for all regular employees each @ Rs,16800/-PA (2017-
2018 and 2018-19 - One month Basic + DA), subject to approval of Government of Karnataka. The Government as
not approved exgratia payment since 2014-2015.
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particul As at As at
articulars March 31,2019 | March 31, 2018
Others [Refer note 36(b)] 9.85 9.85
Total 9.85 9.85
Note 17- Trade payables (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particul As at As at
articulars March 31,2019 | March 31,2018
Current
Trade payable for goods & services
Dues to micro, small and medium enterprises - -
Dues to others 42,616.16 47,741.52
Total 42,616.16 47,741.52
Note:

The company did not have adequate data to classify its trade payables as 'Due to micro,small and medium

enterprises' and 'Dues to others'. Hence the entire amount of trade payables has been classified as ' 'Dues to others '

Note 18 - Other Current Liabilities

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Advance received from Entrusting Agencies
Balance as on 01-04-18

LESS: Adjustment / Refund of Earlier Years
ADD: Received During The Year

LESS: Adjusted For The Work Done
LESS: Adjusted For Labour Cess / Tax

(A)

As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

914,129.53 674,810.80
(1,971.99) (1,471.27)
912,157.54 673,339.53
359,020.67 364,097.93
1,271,178.21 1,037,437.46
(162,616.42) (119,748.67)
(3,385.93) (3,559.26)
1,105,175.86 914,129.53




KRIDL

45th Annual Report 2018-19

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Statutory dues (B)
Tax deducted at Source(Income Tax) 224.59
Taxes payable (other than income taxes) 935.05 11,119.64
Other Payables
Mobilisation advance received from EA 38,695.71 -
Advances for which works code is yet to be alloted 45,190.10 -
Other reciepts from EA 75,680.29 -
Interest accrued and due to HUDCO 0.16 0.16
Others 2,003.52 124,297.81
(@] 162,729.41 124,297.97
Total (A+B+C) 1,267,905.27 1,049,547.14

Note: i)Amounts received from various Entrusting Agencies have been clubbed under one account and the same is
subject to reconciliation.

ii) Amounts received from EA as advance is inclusive of GST. The company recognises and discharges the GST liability
on these advances. The company has collected GST/VAT on advance received from EA atlower rates but the liability
is paid atapplicable rates .The difference between the rate at which tax is collected and that at which liability is remitted
isrepresented by GST receivable from EA /GOK.

Note 19 - Revenue from operations (Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Value of work done during the Year 324,295.29 367,628.26
Add: Previous year Foreseeable loss on works 5,454.77 3,467.69
(Less): During the year Foreseeable loss on works - (5,454.77)
Less : Adjustment of earlier years - (76.91)
Add / (Less): Income from adjustment of Final bills 1,431.27 1,331.50
Total 331,181.33 366,895.77

Note:

i) Disaggregation of revenue: All the revenue of the Company is from a single segment- Construction Contracts. Most of
the works are executed in a single geographical segment- Karnataka. In most of the contracts, there is only a single
performance obligation ( construction) which is performed over a period of time. Due to the above factors,
disaggregation of revenue as required by Paragraph 115 of Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contracts with Customers has
not been presented.

ii) Value of work done includes GST. The company has followed inclusive method of accounting with regard to GST.

iii) Forsceable losses have not been provided for in current year as per the requirements of Ind AS115.
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Note 20- Other Income
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Interest income on Term Deposits 16,905.50 14,018.85
Income from Lease/Rentals 29.63 35.12
VAT liability written back 1,023.37 -
Trade payables written back 624.40 -
Provision no longer required written back 81.23 -
Upfront fee 65.73 -
Penalty recovered 19.20 -
Other non operating income 202.73 829.25
Total 18,951.79 14,883.22

Note-21 - Cost of materials consumed (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Materials 164,517.40 167,216.67
VAT - 11,870.72
GST - 18,189.15
Cess on Works 126.15 117.02
Wages 128,980.56 145,427.12
Freight And Carriages 265.12 448.11
Electrical Installation Charges 99.33 613.14
Other Works Expenditure 2,043.07 2,498.06
Total 296,031.63 346,379.99

Note 22 - Employee benefit expense

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Salaries and wages including incentives
Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds
Gratuity

Outsourced manpower charges

Staff welfare expense
Total

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

5,691.79 5,752.74
553.89 44498

193.49 1,151.75
2,346.50 1,902.33

24.64 35.86

8,810.31 9,287.66

employees.

The employee benefit expenses shown above are net of contributions received or paid on account of deputed
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Note 23 - Other expenses (Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Bad Debts written off - 1,023.40
Provision for doubtful debts 360.41 -
CMREF and other Donations 500.00 524.30
CSR Expenses 35.00 727.00
Insurance 7.85 16.69
Payment to Auditors (Refer Note 23A below) 4.00 2.50
Power & Fuel 154.44 164.58
Rates and Taxes 3.77 76.21
Rent 134.85 117.53
Repairs to Buildings 12.49 94.59
Repairs to Machinery 2.50 10.23
Travelling and Conveyance 58.65 85.30
Professional and legal expenses 117.01 93.20
Vehicle Hire and Maintenance Charges 218.58 182.55
Telephone and Postage Charges 42.92 52.95
Printing And Stationery 112.65 128.46
Advertisement expenses 112.25 121.31
Computer Maintenance 16.90 22.33
Other Expenses 323.56 691.24
Total 2,217.83 4,134.37
Note 23A- Payment to auditors (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Statutory audit 2.70 1.70
For Taxation matters 1.30 0.80
Total 4.00 2.50
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Amounts recognized in the statements of profitand loss in respect of gratuity and leave encashment cost.

Defined Benefit Plan
(a) GRATUITY

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Present value of Projected Benefit obligation

Service Cost

Net interest on net defined liability/ (asset)
Re-measurement - actuarial (gain)/ loss recognised in OCI
Net Present value of Projected Benefit obligation
Discount Rate

Salary Increase

Year ended
March 31, 2019

4,662.24
175.33
11.10
17.67
4,866.35
7.48%
5.00%

Year ended
March 31, 2018

4,574.60
1,166.50
(12.52)
46.83
5,775.41
7.60%
5.00%

Change in projected benefit obligations

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particul Year ended Year ended
articulars March 31,2019 | March 31, 2018
Obligations at the beginning of the year 4,574.60 3,366.04
Service Cost 175.33 1,166.50
Interest Expense 328.63 246.34
Benefits Settled (362.37) (249.52)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss (53.96) 45.24
Obligations at the end of the year 4,662.24 4,574.60
(b) LEAVE ENCASHMENT (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particul Year ended Year ended
LT March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Present value of Projected Benefit obligation 3,404.22 3,393.31
Service Cost 169.17 166.74
Net interest on net defined liability/ (asset) 253.82 196.60
Re-measurement - actuarial (gain)/ loss recognised in OCI (412.08) 44312
Net Present value of Projected Benefit obligation 3,415.13 4,199.77
Discount Rate 7.48% 7.60%
Salary Increase 5.00% 5.00%
Change in projected benefit obligations (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particul Year ended Year ended
ST March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Obligations at the beginning of the year 3,393.31 2,586.85
Service Cost 169.17 166.74
Interest Expense 253.82 196.60
Benefits Settled - -
Actuarial (gain)/ loss (412.08) 44312
Obligations at the end of the year 3,404.22 3,393.31
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Fair value hierarchy
Level1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) inactive markets foridentical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from).

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

Financial risk management
Financial risk factors

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and
interest rate risk. The Company's primary focus, is to foresee the unpredictability of financial
markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance. The
primary market risk to the Company is foreign exchange risk. The Company uses derivative
financial instruments to mitigate foreign exchange related risk exposures. All derivative
activities for risk management purposes are carried out by specialist teams that have the
appropriate skills, experience and supervision. It is the Company's policy that no trading in
derivative for speculative purposes may be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and
agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below :

Creditrisk

Creditrisk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument falls to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from The Company's
receivables from customers and investment securities. Credit risk arises from cash held with
banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposure to clients, including outstanding
accounts receivable. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value of the
financial assets. The objective of managing counterparty credit risk is to prevent losses in
financial assets. The Company assesses the credit quality of the counterparties, taking into
account their financial position, past experience and other factors.

Investments

The Comapany limits its exposure to credit risk by generally investing in liquid securities and
only with counterparties that have a good credit rating. The company does not expect any losses
from non-performance by these counterparties, and does not have any significant conecntration
of exposures to specific industry sectors.

Trade and other receivables

The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each
customer. The demographics of the customer, including the default risk of the industry and
country in which the customer operates, also has an influence on credit risk assessment.
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Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they
become due. The company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due. Also, the Company has unutilized credit
limits with banks.

The Company is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition,

processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior management.

Note 26- Earning Per Share (Rs. in Lakhs)

Particul Year ended Year ended
artiewars March 31,2019 | March 31, 2018
Rs. Per Share Rs. Per Share
Basic/Diluted Earnings per share
From continuing operations 23,995.32 10,330.22
From discontinuing operations - -
Total basic/Diluted earnings per share 23,995.32 10,330.22
Basic/Diluted Earnings per share (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particul Year ended Year ended
artieriars March 31,2019 | March 31, 2018
Profit/ (loss) for the year attributable to owners of the Company (A) 29,394.26 12,654.52
Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon - -
Profit / (loss) for the year used in the calculation of basic 29,394.26 12,654.52
earnings per share
Profit for the year on discontinued operations used in the - -
calculation of basic earnings per share from discontinued
Profits used in the calculation of basic earnings per share from 29,394.26 12,654.52
Weighted average number of equity shares (B) 1,22,500 1,22,500
Earnings per share from continuing operations- (A/B) 23,995.32 10,330.22

The Company does not have any Instruments (including contingently issuable shares) that could potentially
dilute basic earnings per share in the future, hence the Weighted average number of equity shares used in the
calculation of Diluted EPS is same as that of Basic EPS

Note 27- Related party disclosures

Nature of Relationship
Key managerial personnel (KMP)

Names of the related parties

B.K.Sangameshwar - Nominee Director

Dr.Rajneesh Goel - Nominee Director

Luthfulla Khan Atheeq - Nominee Director

Kapil Mohan - Nominee Director
Dr. Vishal. R. - Nominee Director

Boraih Venkatesh - Managing Director
Radha Krishna Raju- Managing Director(till 30.06.18)

&
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Nature of Relationship

Names of the related parties

Vikas Kumar Vikas - Nominee Director

S.B.Siddagangappa - Nominee Director

Deepak Dorywar- Chief Financial Officer
Mukundappa HM -Chief Financial Officer

Dr, Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj - Nominee Director

Purushotham Singh Hari Baboo - Nominee Director

Remuneration to Key managerial Personnel

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Radha Krishna Raju - Managing Director
Boraih Venkatesh - Managing Director

As at
March 31, 2019

7.99
13.68

As at
March 31, 2018

26.88

Note 28- Leases

The Company has entered into operating lease arrangements for certain assets taken on lease.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Lease rentals recognised during the year- Office Premises
Lease rentals recognised during the year- Vehicles

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable
operating leases

not later than one year
later than one year and not later than five years

later than five years

As at
March 31, 2019

134.85
157.59

As at
March 31, 2018

117.53
146.12

period arenotrecognized.

Some Motor Cars and Equipments are obtained on operating lease. The lease terms range from six months to one

year and are renewable at the option of the Company. Office premises and Godowns taken on lease for temporary




KRIDL

Note 29- Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

I. Contingent liabilities :
a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt:

45th Annual Report 2018-19

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

VAT re-assessments

Other claims

Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

4,988.31 -

40.00 40.00

5,028.31 40.00

concerned assessing officer/ Appellate authorities.

There were 23 VAT cases pending as at 31-03-2019. KRIDL has filed rectification application/appeals with

b) Guarantees excluding financial guarantees:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Bank Guarantees issued for for company's Tender and other works.

Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

702.76 24.37

702.76 24.37

¢) Income Tax:

The Company has appealed against the assessment orders for the following years and the same remain pending

before the respective authorities.

Rs.In Lakhs
Appeal Lying with A. Year Amount
Commissioner of Income tax(Appeals) 2011-12 59.59
Commissioner of Income tax(Appeals) 2012-13 253.84
Commissioner of Income tax(Appeals) 2013-14 1693.80
Commissioner of Income tax(Appeals) 2014-15 328.43
Commissioner of Income tax(Appeals) 2015-16 965.39
Commissioner of Income tax(Appeals) 2016-17 223.78
Total 3524.83

II. Commitments:

a) estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for; - Rs. Nil

(P.Y.- Rs.Nil)

b) uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid- Nil (P.Y. - Rs. Nil)

c) other commitments- Nil (P.Y. - Rs. Nil)

7
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Note 30- Disclosures required for Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
(Rs. in Lakhs)

. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018

(I Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end - -

of the accounting year

(if) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end - -

of the accounting year

(iif) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the - -
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with
the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the

appointed day during the accounting year

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay - -
in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end - -

of the accounting year

(vi) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in - -
the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance

of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and

Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the

basis of information available with the company.

Note 31

The Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has issued an office memorandum dated August 26, 2008 which
recommends that the Micro and Small Enterprises should mention in their correspondence with its customers the
Entrepreneurs Memorandum Number as allocated after filing of the Memorandum in accordance with the ‘Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006" (‘the Act’). The company is in the process of collating
information on the dues to micro, small and medium enterprises. Accordingly, no amount has been indicated in the
disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such enterprises as at March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018. Further in the
view of the Management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance with the provisions of the Act
is not expected to be material. The Company has not received any claim for interest from any supplier as at the balance

sheet date.
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Note 32:
The Company is engaged in business activities which falls under single operating segment viz.,

‘construction activities’. Hence disclosures as per Ind AS108 have not been presented.

Note 33
Goods and Service Tax
Output

The company receives advances from Entrusting Agencies inclusive of GST. The company
discharges the GST liability at applicable rates on these advances. The difference is shown as

receivable from EA /Govt. of Karnataka.
GSTisincluded as a part of revenue from operations and cost of materials consumed.
Input tax credit

Input tax creditis claimed on invoices received and net amount is paid. The balance if any is reflected

as GST liability in the books of accounts.

The company is in the process of reconciling the GST liability/ITC along with the returns filed and

the books of accounts.

The table below reflects the amounts of the above transactions :

Particulars Rs.inlakhs
Amount of GST collected on Advances from EA's 40349.03
Amount of GST reflected in Revenue from Operations 26912.54
Amount of GST debited to Material Consumption 40815.54
Amount of GST Recoverable from EA's as on 31st Mar'19 16375.65
GST Liability as on 31st March 2019 5158.59
Input tax credit in books of account 23723.60
Input tax credit as per Electronic Credit Ledger -
Balancein Electronic Cash Ledger 35.23
Note 34

The Campa ny has written back certain balances of some vendors outstanding for more than 5 years
amounting to Rs.624.40 lakhs (P.Y. Rs.171.01 lakhs) during the year. Future claims, if any, shall be

accounted as expenditureinthe yearin which such claimsare paid.
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Note 35

Inrespect of consultancy Income on DSERT work which was completed during 2003, the Company
is entitled to Consultancy Charges @ 3% of the contract value. Asper the terms and conditions, 2%
of contract value has already been recognized asincome. Inview of pending settlement of final

bills, the balance1% isyetto berecognized.

Note 36
a) BCM Hostel

Company has not recognized a claim for Rs.182.71 lakhs (Including Rs.55.54 lakhs liquidated
damages levied/ deducted & Rs.127.17 lakhs which is due towards extra work done by the
company) inthe books of accounts in the preceding previous years, in respect of construction of
BCM Hostels for the Department of Backward Classes, Government of Karnataka. Out of the
above, Rs.145.03 lakhs is received during the FY 2009-10 against this claim. Balance to be recovered is
Rs.37.681akhs.

b) Jabalapur Project

The Corporation had undertaken Madana & Kund Distributary work at Sihora, Jabalpur (MP) on
28.02.2005. A sum of Rs.201.29 lakhs paid towards EMD, performance S.D., S.D. with EA,
Additional S.D. with EA, have been forfeited by the Entrusting Authority due to non-completion of
work in scheduled time. Above sum has been grouped under Advance with Government and

Public Bodies in Current Assets.

¢) Raichur Case

Some of the representatives of Raichur district have complained to Hon'ble RDPR Minister stating
that many works entrusted to KRIDL by various departments have half done and many works
are lingering from many years. Based on these complaints, Hon'ble RDPR Minister has instructed
for conducting an enquiry. An enquiry team was constituted under the chairmanship of Chief

Engineer to reporton the irregularities happened inRaichur of KRIDL.

Undue delay in completion of certain civil works in Raichur was attributed to misappropriation of
funds to the tune of Rs 55.63 Cr (2016-2017- Rs. 56.59 Cr) by officials of the Company. This matter
was investigated by a committee and later on Government of Karnataka has constituted a Judicial

Commission headed by Retired High Court Judge. This matter is still pending.
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Note 37

The inventory shortages which are determined Rs.311.03 lakhs {P.Y.Rs.189.74 lakhs) has been
treated as expenditure during the year. Total amount determined on account of inventory
shortages/ false claim/ advance amount mis-used/ bad quality of works, of preceding previous
years is Rs.1708.23 lakhs (including current year). Onreceipt of the final recovery proceedings
from Administration Department, Accounts Department would initiate action against the

concerned employees for recovery.

An amount of Rs.193.30 lakhs (P.Y. 162.86 lakhs) recovered as on 31/03/2019 from employees is
reflected inthe books as Other Liabilities. Necessary entries will be passed after final determination

of liabilities.

Note 38

Government of Karnataka while giving approval for implementation of 6th pay commission
recommendations to KRIDL employees has imposed following conditions vide GO No.RDP 98
SGY 2012, Bangalore, dated 17.05.2013.

By the time the above said Government Order was received, the finalization of Accounts for the FY
2012-13 was completed and Advance Income Tax was also paid. Hence the issue was placed before
174th Board meeting held on 03/03/2014 and Board approval was taken to implement

Government Order from the financial year2013-14 onwards.

KRIDL has earned Rs. 16170.79 lakhs {P.Y. Rs.13,989.57 lakhs) as total interest income for the FY
2018-19. The details are as follows.

1. Interest on Fixed Deposits Rs.7064.27 lakhs (P.Y. 5,883.07 lakhs)

2. Interestonflexideposits  Rs.9106.521akhs (P.Y. 8,106.50 lakhs)

KRIDL is investing its own funds in fixed deposits and the unutilized portion of Government
funds which are released by Government of Karnataka and various Govt. Departments for
execution of their works in Flexi deposits. This practice is being followed by KRIDL for several years.
Therefore, interest on flexi deposits of Rs.9106.52 lakhs is considered as interest earned on

Government Funds.

@
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One of the conditions of the Government Order says that "but such interest can be used for
{means, salary payments) implementation of such projects". The total Salary expense of the Company
for the FY 2018-191is Rs. 9287.66 lakhs {P.Y. Rs.6867.13 1akhs.)

Thus the total salary of the Company is Rs. 8810.14 lakhs (P.Y. Rs.9287.66 lakhs) for the FY 2018-19
and the interest income earned from investment of Government funds is Rs. 9106.52 lakhs (P.Y. Rs.
8106.50 lakhs) for the same period. Since Government is not giving any funds for meeting
Administrative expenses of the Company and as per the above said Government Order which
allows the Company to adjust interest earned on Government funds for payment of salary, the

sameis adjusted for salary payment during the year.

Note 39
Investment of Rs.55.00 Crores at Indian Overseas Bank, Kulai branch, Mangalore

Fixed Deposits include Rs.55 Cr(2016-2017 - Rs. 55 Cr) fraudulently misappropriated. This case is
being investigated by various law enforcement agencies who have so far attached/seized
Rs. 13.1 Cr(2016-2017 Nil). Interest amounting to Rs. 1.87 Cr has not been accrued during the year.
Criminal case against the bank officials has been filed. Pending final outcome of the case and

Investigation, no provision hasbeen madeinbooks.

Forgery by contractor in Bommannahalli sub division

A Cheque issued to a contractor for Rs. 10,03,842/- has been fraudulently altered to Rs.70,03,842/-
and encashed. Excess amount debited by bank is being reflected as wrong debit by bank in the

Bank Reconciliation statement and not provided in the books.

Note 40

No donation to political parties have been made during the year.

Note 41- Corporate Social Responsibility
As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs

to spend at least 2% of its average net profit for the immediately preceding three financial years on

corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities.

@
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The following table gives the requisite details in thisregard :

Particulars Rsinlakhs

Amount to be spent as per sec 135 of Companies Act,2013 393.31

Amount actually spent during the year 35.00

Amount unspent to be carried forward 358.37

Note 42- Events after the reporting period

There are no material events occurred after the balance sheet date but before the approval of

financial statements by board of directors.

As per our report of even date attached
For K.P. Rao & Co,, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Limited
Firm Registration No.- 0031355

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Prashanth S) (O. Palaiah, IFS) (Dr. Bhoovanahalli Nagaraj)
Partner Managing Director Director
M No. 228407 DIN No: 08239565 DIN No: 06929271
Sd/-
(S.K. Raju)
Chief Finance Officer

Place : Bengaluru
Date :10.02.2020
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Construction of Shri Jagajyothi Basaveshwara Statue and -
Developmental works at Bengaluru at a Cost of Rs. 150.00 Lakhs. | -~
Scheme : C M's Nava Nagarothana

Developmental works at Metro Station of Mahatma Gandhi Road,
Bengaluru at a Cost of Rs. 1155.13 lakhs.




Development of Park in front of RTO office at ward No. 175

\

in Bommanahalli
Estimated Cost 100.00 Lakhs | Scheme : Park Development

4

Construction of Check-dam near Tokalaghatta village S ; :*_‘r —
at Cost of Rs. 50.00 lakhs. . g e, ey




Construction of BBMP and Bengaluru Zonal Office Complex
at Jnanabharati Layout, Bengaluru at a cost of Rs. 916.00 lakhs.
\

.-_."‘L'_J‘ . "_'I. -

Improvements to roads and Drains near BBMP JSS Public School
6th Sector, HSR Layout in ward No. 174 :

Estimated Cost 200.00 Lakhs | Scheme : C M's Nava Nagarothana f
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| Completed Projects
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Comprehensive Development of road
Ibbaluru lake in ward No. 174
\Estimated Cost 150.00 Lakhs | Scheme : C M's Nava Nagarothana

Comprehensive Devlophent of road and drain Cohnecting
Sun City area in ward No. 174
Estimated Cost 200.00 Lakhs | Scheme : C M's Nava Nagarothana
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Construction of Compound wall and allied works to protect
BBIMP property in ward No. 190
Estimated Cost 150.00 Lakhs | Scheme : C M Navanagarottan

Improvements of Asphalting Roads at Ramanashre Layout in
ward No. 192 Begur
Estimated Cost 200.00 Lakhs | Scheme : C M Navanagarottan
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Construction of ward office - ward No. 194 in Gottigere
Estimated Cost 60.00 Lakhs | Scheme : BBMP POW works
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Improvements road and Drains at Cassic
Layout in ward No.194 Gottigere
Estimated Cost 100.00 Lakhs | Scheme
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Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Ltd.

Grameenabhivrudhi Bhavan, Ananda Rao Circle, Bangalore - 560 009
Tel: 080-22879900, Fax: 080-22869016
Email: mdkridl@gmail.com. Website: kridl.gov.in



